Agenda
City Council Regular Meeting

City Council Chambers | 50 Natoma Street, Folsom CA 95630
March 10, 2020

FOLSOM 6:30 PM

CISTINCTIVE BY MATURE

Welcome to Your City Council Meeting

We welcome your interest and involvement in the city’s legislative process. This agenda includes
information about topics coming before the City Council and the action recommended by city staff. You
can read about each topic in the staff reports, which are available on the city website and in the Office
of the City Clerk. The City Clerk is also available to answer any questions you have about City Council
meeting procedures.

Participation

If you would like to provide comments to the City Council, please:

e Fill out a blue speaker request form, located at the back table.

e Submit the form to the City Clerk before the item begins.

o When it's your turn, the City Clerk will call your name and invite you to the podium.

e Speakers have three minutes, unless the presiding officer (usually the mayor) changes that
time.

Reasonable Accommodations

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a person with a disability and you need
a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City
Clerk’s Office at (916) 461-6035, (916) 355-7328 (fax) or cfreemantle@folsom.ca.us. Requests must
be made as early as possible and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting.

How to Watch

The City of Folsom provides three ways to watch a City Council meeting:

In Person Online On TV
R N
lei . I
I M i
City Council meetings take place at Watch the livestream and replay past Watch live and replays of meetings on
City Hall, 50 Natoma Street meetings on the city website, Sac Metro Cable TV, Channel 14

www.folsom.ca.us

More information about City Council meetings is available at the end of this agenda

1 Page 1



mailto:cfreemantle@folsom.ca.us
http://www.folsom.ca.us/

FOLSOM

City Council Regular Meeting

Folsom City Council Chambers
50 Natoma Street, Folsom, CA
www.folsom.ca.us

Tuesday, March 10, 2020 6:30 PM

Sarah Aquino, Mayor
Ernie Sheldon, Vice Mayor Roger Gaylord, Council Member
Kerri Howell, Council Member Mike Kozlowski, Council Member

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

Vice Mayor Ernie Sheldon will participate in this meeting via teleconference from the following
location:
7230 Pine Grove Way
Folsom, CA 95630

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL:
Council Members: Gaylord, Howell, Kozlowski, Sheldon, Aquino

The City Council has adopted a policy that no new item will begin after 10:30 p.m. Therefore, if you are
here for an item that has not been heard by 10:30 p.m., you may leave, as the item will be continued to
a future Council Meeting.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA UPDATE

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR:

Members of the public are entitled to address the City Council concerning any item within the Folsom
City Council's subject matter jurisdiction. Public comments are limited to no more than three
minutes. Except for certain specific exceptions, the City Council is prohibited from discussing or taking
action on any item not appearing on the posted agenda.

SCHEDULED PRESENTATIONS:

1. Presentation Regarding Regional Housing Needs Assessment Schedule/Housing Element
Update - Planned Process and Schedule for the Housing Element Update

2 Page 2



http://www.folsom.ca.us/

CONSENT CALENDAR:

Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be approved by one
motion. City Council Members may pull an item for discussion.

2. Approval of the February 21, 2020 Special Meeting Minutes

3. Approval of the February 25, 2020 Special/Regular Meeting Minutes

4. Resolution No. 10396 - A Resolution in Support of the "Reducing Crime and Keeping California
Safe Act of 2020"

5. Resolution No. 10397 — A Resolution Adopting a List of Projects for Fiscal Year 2020-21 to be
Funded by Senate Bill 1: The Road Repair and Accountability Act

6. Resolution No. 10401 — A Resolution Directing the Preparation of Engineer’s Report for the

following Landscaping and Lighting Districts for Fiscal Year 2020-2021 American River Canyon
North, American River Canyon North No. 2, American River Canyon North No. 3, Blue Ravine
Oaks, Blue Ravine Oaks No. 2, Briggs Ranch, Broadstone, Broadstone No. 4, Broadstone Unit
No. 3, Cobble Ridge, Cobble Hills Ridge Il/Reflections I, Folsom Heights, Folsom Heights No. 2,
Hannaford Cross, Lake Natoma Shores, Los Cerros, Natoma Station, Natoma Valley, Prairie
Oaks Ranch, Prospect Ridge, Sierra Estates, Silverbrook, Steeplechase, The Residences at
American River Canyon, The Residences at American River Canyon Il, Willow Creek Estates
East, Willow Creek Estates East No. 2, Willow Creek Estates South, and Willow Springs

PUBLIC HEARING:

7. Resolution No. 10399 - A Resolution to Amend the Empire Ranch Specific Plan to Increase the
Maximum Number of Stories for Single-Family Residences from Two-Stories to Two and One-
Half Stories (Without Changing the Maximum Building Height of 35 Feet), to Increase the
Maximum Lot Coverage for Single-Story Residences from 45% to 50%, and to Allow Single-
Story Homes Situated on Downslope Lots to Build Out the Lower Level Basement Area to a
Maximum of 25% of the Floor Area of the Primary Floor Area for the Empire Ranch Specific Plan
Amendment Project (to be continued to the March 24, 2020 meeting)

Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch - Northwest Corner of White Rock Road and East Bidwell Street
in the Folsom Plan Area (PN 19-091)

|0

a. Resolution No. 10400 - A Resolution to Adopt an Addendum to the Folsom Plan Area Specific
Plan EIR/EIS and Approve a General Plan Amendment, Specific Plan Amendment, Small-Lot
Vesting Tentative Subdivision Map, Planned Development Permit, and the Inclusionary Housing
Plan for the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Project

b. Ordinance No. 1301 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of Folsom Approving Amendment
No. 2 to the First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement between the City of
Folsom and Easton Valley Holdings, LLC relative to the Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Project
(Introduction and First Reading)

c. Ordinance No. 1302 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of Folsom Approving Amendment
No. 2 to the First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement between the City of
Folsom and Oak Avenue Holdings, LLC and Toll West Coast, LLC relative to the Toll Brothers at
Folsom Ranch Project (Introduction and First Reading)

d. Ordinance No. 1303 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of Folsom Approving Amendment
No. 2 to the First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement between the City of
Folsom and West Scott Road, LLC and Toll West Coast, LLC relative to the Toll Brothers at

Folsom Ranch Project (Introduction and First Reading)
3 Page 3




e. Ordinance No. 1304 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of Folsom Approving Amendment
No. 3 to the First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement between the City of
Folsom and Folsom Real Estate South, LLC and Toll West Coast, LLC relative to the Toll
Brothers at Folsom Ranch Project (Introduction and First Reading)

CITY MANAGER REPORTS:

COUNCIL COMMENTS:

ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE: Members of the public are entitled to directly address the City Council concerning any item
that is described in the notice of this meeting, before or during consideration of that item. If you wish to
address Council on an issue, which is on this agenda, please complete a blue speaker request card, and
deliver it to a staff member at the table on the left side of the Council Chambers prior to discussion of the
item. When your name is called, stand to be recognized by the Mayor and then proceed to the podium. If
you wish to address the City Council on any other item of interest to the public, when the Mayor asks if
there is any “Business from the Floor,” follow the same procedure described above. Please limit your
comments to three minutes or less.

NOTICE REGARDING CHALLENGES TO DECISIONS: Pursuantto all applicable laws and regulations,
including without limitation, California Government Code Section 65009 and or California Public
Resources Code Section 21177, if you wish to challenge in court any of the above decisions (regarding
planning, zoning and/or environmental decisions), you may be limited to raising only those issues you or
someone else raised at the public hearing(s) described in this notice/agenda, or in written
correspondence delivered to the City at, or prior to, the public hearing.

As presiding officer, the Mayor has the authority to preserve order at all City Council meetings, to remove
or cause the removal of any person from any such meeting for disorderly conduct, or for making personal,
impertinent, or slanderous remarks, using profanity, or becoming boisterous, threatening or personally
abusive while addressing said Council, and to enforce the rules of the Council.

PERSONS INTERESTED IN PROPOSING AN ITEM FOR THE CITY COUNCIL AGENDA SHOULD
CONTACT A MEMBER OF THE CITY COUNCIL.

The meeting of the Folsom City Council is being telecast on Metro Cable TV, Channel 14, the
Government Affairs Channel, and will be shown in its entirety on the Friday and Saturday following the
meeting, both at 9 a.m. The City does not control scheduling of this telecast and persons interested in
watching the televised meeting should confirm this schedule with Metro Cable TV, Channel 14. The City
of Folsom provides live and archived webcasts of regular City Council meetings. The webcasts can be
found on the online services page of the City's website www.folsom.ca.us.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a person with a disability and you need
a disability-related modification or accommaodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City
Clerk’s Office at (916) 461-6035, (916) 355-7328 (fax) or cfreemantle@folsom.ca.us. Requests must be
made as early as possible and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting.

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to the City Council regarding any item on this agenda
will be made available at the City Clerk’s Counter at City Hall located at 50 Natoma Street, Folsom,
California and at the Folsom Public Library located at 411 Stafford Street, Folsom, California during
normal business hours.

4 Page 4



http://www.folsom.ca.us/
mailto:cfreemantle@folsom.ca.us

Item No. 1.

Folsom City Council

Staff Regort

MEETING DATE: 3/10/2020

AGENDA SECTION: | Scheduled Presentations

SUBJECT: Presentation Regarding Regional Housing Needs Assessment
Schedule/Housing Element Update — Planned Process and
Schedule for the Housing Element Update

FROM: Community Development Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

No Action is requested of the City Council at this time.

BACKGROUND /ISSUE

The City’s selected consultant, Ascent Environmental, will provide an overview of Folsom’s
2021 Housing Element Update process and timeline. The presentation will introduce
challenges and opportunities pertaining to the required accommodation of Folsom’s share of
the lower-income Regional Housing Needs Assessment (RHNA).

The City’s Housing Element is one of seven mandatory elements of the City of Folsom
General Plan and is a critical component of the City’s blueprint to providing affordable
housing opportunities in the City. The purposes of the housing element include: identifying
the city's housing needs; stating the City's goals and objectives with regard to housing
production, rehabilitation, and conservation to meet those needs; and defining policies and

programs that the City will implement to achieve the stated goals and objectives. Unlike the
other mandatory general plan elements, the housing element is required to be updated every

eight years. It is also subject to detailed statutory requirements and mandatory review and

certification by the State Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD).

The City’s current Housing Element was adopted in August 2013 and covers the January 1,
2013 through October 31, 2021 planning period. The upcoming sixth cycle Housing Element
will cover the 2021 through 2029 planning period and is due for adoption by May 2021. The
sixth cycle presents several new challenges for the City in terms of meeting an increased
RHNA and navigating new state laws pertaining to housing.

Page 5




Item

No. 1.

Regional Housing Needs Assessment (RHNA)

The RHNA is part of a statewide statutory mandate for every city and county in California to
address a portion of the projected statewide housing needs. Every region in the state is given
a Regional Housing Needs Determination (RHND) from HCD, which is the estimated future
housing need for that region. State law mandates that the Sacramento Area Council of
Governments (SACOGQG) develop and approve a Regional Housing Needs Plan (RHNP) that
contains a RHNA methodology for distributing the housing need to each jurisdiction within
the SACOG six-county region. The SACOG Board adopted the sixth cycle 2021-2029
RHNA Methodology in November and is scheduled to adopt of the Final Regional Housing
Needs Plan (RHNP) at its March 19, 2020 SACOG Board Meeting.

The RHNA allocates to both cities and counties each jurisdiction’s “fair share” of the
region’s projected housing needs broken down into four income categories: very low-, low-,
moderate-, and above moderate-income (see below for a breakdown of how these categories
are defined in terms of median income).

hold)

Income Category Household Income Bucket Annual Household Income
(Based on Area Median Income)  (Based on Four Person House
Above Moderate Income (120+%) Above $100,300
Moderate Income (80-120%) $66,901 - $100,300
Low Income (50-80%) $41,800 - $66,900
Very Low Income (<50%) Less than $41,800

These allocations are intended to be used by jurisdictions when updating their housing
elements as the basis for ensuring that adequate sites and zoning are available to accommodate
the expected growth in housing during the eight-year planning period.

As shown in the table below, SACOG allocated the City of Folsom a total of 6,363 housing
units for the eight-year RHNA cycle. The allocation is equivalent to approximately 795
housing units annually for the eight-year planning period. Of the 6,363 housing units, 3,567
units are to be affordable to very low-income and low-income households (collectively referred
to as the “lower-income” RHNA). This represents a 72 percent increase in the lower-income
RHNA of the previous Housing Element (2,072 units).

Folsom™s 2021-2029 Regional Housing Needs Unit Allocation by Income

Above *Average
RHNA | Very Low Low Moderate Modoats Total Yearly Need
Hous'mg 2,226 1,341 829 1,967 6,363 795
Units
Percent of 35, 21% 13% 31% 100%
Total

Note: * Based on 8-year planning period
Source: SACOG Regional Housing Needs Plan Cycle 6 (2021-2029), February 2020

Page 6




Item

No. 1.

The City of Folsom must now update its Housing Element to show how it can accommodate
the RHNA. It is important to note that a core assumption of the Housing Element is that the
higher the allowed density in the zoning, the more likely it is to accommodate affordable
housing. Based on state law requirements, 30 units per acre is the density that is deemed
appropriate for accommodating the lower income RHNA, therefore only sites with zoning that
allows 30 units per acre can be counted toward meeting the lower-income RHNA. If a
jurisdiction does not have enough capacity on appropriately zoned land to accommodate all
income categories of its RHNA, it must identify additional sites and rezone sites within three
years of the Housing Element adoption deadline.

Based on staff’s initial assessment, the City does not currently have enough land zoned for
higher-density housing and will have an obligation to rezone a number of sites for higher
density housing to meet the lower-income RHNA. Through the Housing Element Update
process, staff and the consultants will be quantifying existing sites/opportunities for higher
density housing, as well as identifying potential new sites for consideration of zoning for higher
density housing to meet the state requirements.

New State Laws Pertaining to Housing

Recent changes to state law (such as AB 1397 and SB166) may create some additional
challenges for our current sites inventory and tracking of affordable and market rate projects
during the eight-year cycle. Ascent Environmental Staff will provide an overview of these new
laws as we commence gur Housing Element work.

e

Submitted,

Fant Johns, Cb;n#mity Development Director ——=

Page 7




This page is intentionally left blank.

Item No. 1.

Page 8




Book 75 Pag

Folsom City C| tem No. 2.

February 21,2020

City Council Special Meeting
MINUTES

Tuesday, February 21, 2020 3:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER

The special City Council meeting was called to order at 3:00 p.m. in City Council Chambers, 50
Natoma Street, Folsom, California, with Mayor Sarah Aquino presiding.

ROLL CALL:

Council Members Present: Roger Gaylord, Council Member
Kerri Howell, Council Member
Mike Kozlowski, Council Member
Sarah Aquino, Mayor

Council Members Absent: Ernie Sheldon, Vice Mayor (participated in closed session via
teleconference, as noticed on the agenda)

Staff Present: City Manager Elaine Andersen
City Attorney Steve Wang
City Clerk Christa Freemantle

ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION FOR THE FOLLOWING PURPOSES:

1. Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation Significant Exposure to Litigation
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(e)(3): One Item

Motion by Council Member Mike Kozlowski, second by Council Member Roger Gaylord
to adjourn to closed session for the above referenced item. Motion carried with the
following roll call vote:

AYES: Council Member(s): Kozlowski, Howell, Gaylord, Aquino
NOES: Council Member(s): None

ABSENT: Council Member(s): Sheldon

ABSTAIN:  Council Member(s): None

RECONVENE

City Attorney Steve Wang announced that there was no final action to report.

DRAFT — Not Official Until Approved by the City Council

Page 9




Book 75 Pagl ltem No. 2.
Foilsom City C

February 21, 2020

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Folsom City Council, the meeting was
adjourned at 4:05 p.m.

PREPARED AND SUBMITTED BY:

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk

ATTEST:

Sarah Aquino, Mayor

Page 10

DRAFT — Not Offecial Until Approved by the City Conncil




Book 75 Pag
Folsom City C Item No. 3.

February 25,2020

City Council Special Meeting
MINUTES

Tuesday, February 25, 2020 6:15 PM

CALL TO ORDER

The special City Council meeting was called to order at 6:15 p.m. in City Council Chambers, 50
Natoma Street, Folsom, California, with Mayor Sarah Aquino presiding.

ROLL CALL:

Council Members Present: Roger Gaylord, Council Member
Kerri Howell, Council Member
Mike Kozlowski, Council Member
Sarah Aquino, Mayor

Council Members Absent: Ernie Sheldon, Vice Mayor
Staff Present: City Manager Elaine Andersen
City Attorney Steve Wang

City Clerk Christa Freemantle

ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION FOR THE FOLLOWING PURPOSES:

1. Conference with Labor Negotiator — Pursuant to Government Code Section
54957.6: Agency Negotiator Human Resources Director James Francis, Employee
Organization City of Folsom Fire Department Middle Management Employees (CFFDMME)

Motion by Council Member Kerri Howell, second by Council Member Roger Gaylord to
adjourn to closed session for the above referenced item. Motion carried with the
following roll call vote:

AYES: Council Member(s): Gaylord, Howell, Kozlowski, Aquino
NOES: Council Member(s): None

ABSENT: Council Member(s): Sheldon

ABSTAIN: Council Member(s): None

RECONVENE

City Attorney Steve Wang announced that there was no final action taken during closed
session.

DRAFT — Not Official Until Approved by the City Council Page 11




Book 75 Pag
Folsom City C{ Item No. 3.

February 25,"zozv

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Folsom City Council, the meeting was
adjourned at 6:32 p.m.

PREPARED AND SUBMITTED BY:

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk

ATTEST:

Sarah Aquino, Mayor

DRAFT — Not Official Until Approved by the City Conncil Page 12




Book 75 Pag | No. 3
Folsom City C tem No. 3.

February 25, 2020

City Council Regular Meeting
MINUTES

Tuesday, February 25, 2020 6:30 PM

CALL TO ORDER

The regular City Council meeting was called to order at 6:32 p.m. in City Council Chambers, 50
Natoma Street, Folsom, California, with Mayor Sarah Aquino presiding.

ROLL CALL:

Council Members Present: Roger Gaylord, Council Member
Kerri Howell, Council Member
Mike Kozlowski, Council Member
Sarah Aquino, Mayor

Council Members Absent: Ernie Sheldon, Vice Mayor - City Clerk Christa Freemantle advised that
Vice Mayor Sheldon will not be participating by telephone as originally
noticed on the agenda.

Staff Present: City Manager Elaine Andersen
Assistant City Manager Jim Francis
City Attorney Steve Wang
City Clerk Christa Freemantle
Finance Director Stacey Tamagni
Community Development Director Pam Johns
Public Works Director Dave Nugen

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

AGENDA UPDATE

City Clerk Christa Freemantle advised that there were no updates to the agenda.

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR:

None

Page 13

DRAFT — Not official until approved by the City Council.




Book 75 Pag
Folsom City C{ tem No. 3.
February 25,

1. Presentation by Folsom High School Students Regarding the Computer Science Pathway
Program New Drone Unit

SCHEDULED PRESENTATIONS:

Folsom High School students made a presentation.

CONSENT CALENDAR:

Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be approved by one
motion. City Council Members may pull an item for discussion.

2. Approval of the February 11, 2020 Special/Regular Meeting Minutes

3. Ordinance No. 1300 - An Uncodified Ordinance Adopting Prima Facie Speed Limits on
Greenback Lane, Prairie City Road and Riley Street (Second Reading and Adoption)

4. Resolution No. 10391 - A Resolution Authorizing Adoption of a Memorandum of
Understanding Between the City of Folsom and the City of Folsom Fire Department
Middle Management Employees (CFFDMME) for the Period of January 1, 2020 Through
December 31, 2022

5. Resolution No. 10392 - A Resolution Rescinding Resolution No. 10307 Authorizing the
City Manager to Execute a Contract with Allstar Fire Equipment and Bauer Compressors
to Purchase Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus and Related Equipment to Maintain
Compliance with the Department of Transportation and National Fire Protection
Association and Meet the Requirements of OSHA 29 CFR 1910

6. Resolution No. 10393 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute
Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-21 19-028) with Black & Veatch
Corporation for the Design Services for the Water Treatment Plant Actiflo-Polymer
Capacity Project, Hereinafter Referred to as the Water Treatment Plant Pre-Treatment
System Improvement Project

7. Resolution No. 10394 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Amend Existing
Contracts for Building Plan Check and Inspection Services with Shums Coda Associates,
4Leaf Inc., and Interwest Consuiting Group to Increase the Aggregate Contract Amount
and Appropriation of Funds (173-21 15-058, 173-21 15-057, 173-21 15-064)

8. Resolution No. 10395 - A Resoilution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a
Consultant Services Agreement with TJIKM Transportation Consultants for the Local
Road Safety Plan and Appropriation of Measure A Funds

Motion by Council Member Kerri Howell, second by Council Member Mike Kozlowski
to approve the Consent Calendar. Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Council Member(s): Gaylord, Howell, Kozlowski, Aquino
NOES: Council Member(s): None

ABSENT: Council Member(s): Sheldon

ABSTAIN: Council Member(s): None

Page 14

DRAFT — Not official until approved by the City Conncil.




Book 75 Pag
Folsom City C| !tem No. 3.

February 25,2020

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR (called again due to late arrival of speakers):

Fifth graders Charlotte and Charlotte demonstrated their “robot bucket toilet”; the toilet concept
proposes use with a port-a-potty to help keep harmful materials out of local waterways.

OLD BUSINESS:
9. Budget Overview and Forecast for FY 2020-21

Finance Director Stacey Tamagni made a presentation and responded to questions from the
City Council.

CITY MANAGER REPORTS

City Manager Elaine Andersen spoke of Community Service Day, rabies clinic, language lesson
services through the City’s library, and hiring of swim instructors.

COUNCIL COMMENTS

Council Member Mike Kozlowski spoke of SACOG, Empire Oaks reading event and requested
further discussions regarding a cross-jurisdictional evacuation plan.

Council Member Kerri Howell spoke of STA meetings, complimented Public Works Director
Dave Nugen, Regional San, RT operations and encouraged everyone to drive carefully.

Mayor Sarah Aquino spoke of the State of the Schools event and recent meetings with Senator
Brian Dahle and Assemblyman Kevin Kiley on matters of local interest.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Folsom City Council, the meeting was
adjourned at 7:19 p.m.

PREPARED AND SUBMITTED BY:

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk

ATTEST:

Sarah Aquino, Mayor

Page 15

DRAFT — Not official nntil approved by the City Council.




This page is intentionally left blank.

Item No. 3.

Page 16




Folsom City Council

Item No. 4.

Staff ReRort

MEETING DATE: 3/10/2020

AGENDA SECTION: | Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10396 — A Resolution in Support of the
Reducing Crime and Keeping California Safe Act of 2020

FROM: Police Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION
Staff recommends adopting Resolution No. 10396 — A Resolution in Support of the Reducing
Crime and Keeping California Safe Act of 2020.

BACKGROUND /ISSUE

In 2011, the state legislature enacted Assembly Bill (AB) 109, Public Safety Realignment, in
order to comply with a federal court order to reduce the California prison population to 137.5
percent of its design capacity. AB 109 aimed to accomplish this order by altering the criminal
justice system and shifting housing for low-level offenders from state prisons to local county
jails and transferring the community supervision of designated parolees from the California
Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation (CDCR) to local county probation

departments.

In November of 2014, the passage of Proposition 47, The Safe Neighborhoods and Schools
Act, was intended, in part, as a follow-up policy to AB 109 to further reduce prison spending
and the state’s prison population. This resulted in reduced penalties for certain “non-serious,
nonviolent crimes” from felonies to misdemeanors, allowed certain incarcerated offenders,
for one or more of the specified crimes to apply for a reduced sentence; and created a Safe

Neighborhoods and Schools Fund that would receive appropriations based on the state

savings resulting from the initiative’s passage.

Since 2014, California has had the largest increase in violent crime compared to the rest of

the United States and the second-highest increase in theft and property crimes between 2014
and 2016. According to the California Department of Justice, the value of property stolen in
2015 was $2.5 billion, an increase of thirteen (13) percent since 2014, the largest single-year
increase in at least ten (10) years.

Page 17




Item No. 4.

Changes to California laws resulted in:

e Dangerous criminals who had been convicted of sex trafficking of children, rape of an
unconscious person, felony assault with a deadly weapon, battery on a police officer
or firefighter, and felony domestic violence to be considered "nonviolent offenders,”
as the law fails to define these crimes as “violent;”

e Violent offenders to remain free in our communities even when they commit new
crimes and violate the terms of their post-release community supervision, like the
gang member charged with the murder of Whittier Police Officer, Keith Boyer;

e Individuals who steal repeatedly face few consequences, regardless of their criminal
record or how many times they steal;

e Unintentionally eliminating DNA collection for theft and drug crimes.

Reducing Crime and Keeping California Safe Act of 2020
The Reducing Crime and Keeping California Safe Act of 2020 seeks to address the
unintended consequences of previous California legislation and increase opportunities for
rehabilitation while lowering recidivism and incarceration rates. Specifically, this measure:
e Reforms the law so felons who violate the terms of their release be brought back to
court and held accountable for such violations;
e Enacts reforms for those who repeatedly steal to support their drug problem to enter
into existing drug treatment programs;
Restores DNA collection from persons convicted of theft and drug offenses;
¢ Does not affect existing legal safeguards that protect the privacy of individuals by
allowing for the removal of their DNA profile if they are not charged with a crime,
are acquitted, or are found innocent.

For these reasons, staff recommends supporting the Reducing Crime and Keeping California
Safe Act of 2020 to show support in addressing the unintended consequences of previous
California legislation.

ANALYSIS

In 2019, crime in Folsom rose by 5 percent, mainly driven by a rise in larceny, burglary, and
vehicle theft. In 2018, the value of property stolen for the year was $865,307. In 2019, the
value of property stolen for the year increased to $1,197,307. This growth in crime and the
value of the property stolen has consistently risen in Folsom since the passage of Proposition
47, followed by Proposition 57.

Proposition 47 changed the dollar threshold for theft to be considered a felony. As a result,
there has been an explosion of organized retail crime and an inability of law enforcement to
prosecute these crimes effectively. Enactment of the Reducing Crime and Keeping
California Safe Act of 2020 would have a direct impact on crime in Folsom.

Page 18




FINANCIAL IMPACT
None.

ATTACHMENTS

Item No. 4.

1. Resolution No. 10396 — A Resolution in Support of the Reducing Crime and Keeping

California Safe Act of 2020
2. Reducing Crime and Keeping California Safe Act of 2020 Fact Sheet
3. Initiative No. 17-0044

Submitted,
W

Righard D. Hillman, Chief of Police

/

Page 19




ATTACHMENT 1




Item No. 4.

RESOLUTION NO. 10396

A RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF THE “REDUCING CRIME AND KEEPING
CALIFORNIA SAFE ACT OF 2020”

WHEREAS, protecting every person in our state, including our most vulnerable
children, from violent crime is of the utmost importance. Murderers, rapists, child
molesters and other violent criminals should not be released early from prison; and

WHEREAS, since 2014, California has had a larger increase in violent crime than the
rest of the United States. Since 2013, violent crime in Los Angeles has increased 69.5%.
Violent crime in Sacramento rose faster during the first six months of 2015 than in any of the
25 largest U.S. cities tracked by the FBI; and

WHEREAS, The FBI Preliminary Semiannual Uniform Crime Report for 2019,
which tracks crimes committed during the first six months of the past year in U. S. cities with
populations over 100,000, indicates that last year violent crime increased again in most of
California’s largest cities.

WHEREAS, recent changes to parole laws allowed the early release of dangerous
criminals by the law's failure to define certain crimes as "violent." These changes allowed
individuals convicted of sex trafficking of children, rape of an unconscious person, felony
assault with a deadly weapon, battery on a police officer or firefighter, and felony domestic
violence to be considered "nonviolent offenders."; and

WHEREAS, as a result, these so-called "non-violent" offenders are eligible for
early release from prison after serving only a fraction of the sentence ordered by a judge;
and

WHEREAS, violent offenders are also being allowed to remain free in our
communities even when they commit new crimes and violate the terms of their post release
community supervision, like the gang member charged with the murder of Whittier Police
Officer, Keith Boyer; and

WHEREAS, this measure reforms the law so felons who violate the terms of their
release can be brought back to court and held accountable for such violations; and

WHEREAS, nothing in this act is intended to create additional "strike" offenses
which would increase the state prison population, nor is it intended to affect the ability of
the California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation to award educational and merit
credits; and

WHEREAS, recent changes to California law allow individuals who steal
repeatedly to face few consequences, regardless of their criminal record or how many
times they steal; and

WHEREAS, as a result, between 2014 and 2016, California had the 2nd highest

Resolution No. 10396

Page 1 of 3 Page 21




Item No. 4.

increase in theft and property crimes in the United States, while most states have seen a steady
decline. According to the California Department of Justice, the value of property stolen in
2015 was $2.5 billion with an increase of 13 percent since 2014, the largest single-year
increase in at least ten years; and

WHEREAS, grocery store operators around the state have seen unprecedented
increases in the amount of losses associated with shoplifting in their stores, with some
reporting up to 150% increases in these losses from 2012 to present, with the largest
jumps occurring since 2014; and

WHEREAS, shoplifting incidents have started to escalate in such a manner that
have endangered innocent customers and employees; and

WHEREAS, individuals who repeatedly steal often do so to support their drug habit.
Recent changes to California law have reduced judges' ability to order individuals convicted of
repeated theft crimes into effective drug treatment programs; and

WHEREAS, California needs stronger laws for those who are repeatedly convicted
of theft related crimes, which will encourage those who repeatedly steal to support their drug
problem to enter into existing drug treatment programs. This measure enacts such reforms;
and

WHEREAS, collecting DNA from criminals is essential to solving violent crimes.
Over 450 violent crimes including murder, rape and robbery have gone unsolved because
DNA is being collected from fewer criminals; and

WHEREAS, DNA collected in 2015 from a convicted child molester solved the rape-
murders of two six-year-old boys that occurred three decades ago in Los Angeles County.
DNA collected in 2016 from an individual caught driving a stolen car solved the 2012 San
Francisco Bay Area rape/murder of an 83-year-old woman; and

WHEREAS, recent changes to California law unintentionally eliminated DNA
collection for theft and drug crimes. This measure restores DNA collection from persons
convicted for such offenses; and

WHEREAS, permitting collection of more DNA samples will help identify
suspects, clear the innocent and free the wrongly convicted, and

WHEREAS, this measure does not affect existing legal safeguards that protect
the privacy of individuals by allowing for the removal of their DNA profile if they are
not charged with a crime, are acquitted or are found innocent.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
herby supports the Reducing Crime and Keeping California Safe Act of 2020; and,

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 10 day of March, 2020, by the following roll-call vote:

Resolution No. 10396
Page 2 of 3 Page 22




AYES: Council Member(s):
NOES: Council Member(s):
ABSENT:  Council Member(s):
ABSTAIN: Council Member(s):

ATTEST:

Item No. 4.

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10396
Page 3 of 3

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR

Page 23




ATTACHMENT 2




Item No. 4.

VIOLENT CRIME

’? For California’s new parole law, \
d it matters (Los Angeles Times) |

What is a ‘violent crime
the definition is murky — an

B e — —— - S —
e S ———

—

Expands the list of violent crimes for which early release is not an option

Under current law, rape of an unconscious person, trafficking a child for sex,
assault of a peace officer, felony domestic violence and other similar crimes are not
classified as “violent felonies” — making criminals convicted of these crimes eligible

for early release

Gives victims reasonable notice of inmates’ release and the right to submit a
confidential statement to the Board of Parole Hearings

DNA COLLECTION

California’s DNA database gets fewer
hits due to Prop. 47 (KCRA)

i

Reinstates DNA collection for certain crimes that were reduced to misdemeanors as
part of Proposition 47

Multiple studies have shown that DNA collected from theft and drug crimes has
helped solve other violent crimes, including robbery, rape and murder. Since passage
of Prop. 47, cold case hits have dropped over 2,000, with more than 450 of those hits
connected to violent crimes

Page 25




Item No. 4.

SERIAL THEFT

An explosion of California property crimes ‘

— due to Prop. 47 (San Francisco Chronicle)

L —

Revises the theft threshold by adding a felony for serial theft — when a person is
caught for the 3rd time stealing with a value of $250

Prop. 47 changed the dollar threshold for theft to be considered a felony — from
$450 to $950. As a result, there has been an explosion of serial theft and an inability
of law enforcement to prosecute these crimes effectively. Theft has increased by
12% 1o 25%, with losses of a billion dollars since the law was passed.

This problem won’t be solved legislatively

PAROLE VIOLATIONS

Suspect in Whittier police officer shooting death |
arrested 5 times in last 7 months (whittier Daily News)

——— —————— 1

Requires the Board of Parole Hearings to consider an inmate’s entire criminal history
when deciding parole, not just his most recent commitment offense; and requires a
mandatory hearing to determine whether parole should be revoked for any parolee
who violates the terms of his parole for the third time

AB 109 bases parole solely on an offender’s commitment offense, resulting in the
release of inmates with serious and violent criminal histories. Moreover, parolees who
repeatedly violate the terms of their parole currently face few consequences, allowing

them to remain on the street

A Project of the California Public Safety Partnership Issues Committee

Paid for by Keep California Safe. a Project of the California Public Safety Partnership lssues Committee
Committee major fundina from
San Bernardino County Sheriff's Employees’ Benefit Association

Funding details at www.fppc.ca.gov

Page 26




ATTACHMENT 3




17 - 00 4 4| Item No. 4.

pas: 1 / Y /901 fa RECEIVED

Inidative Coordinator NOV 28 2017

Office of the Attorney General

State of California INITIATIVE COORDINATOR
PO Box 994255 ATTORNEY GENERAL’S OFFICE

Sacramento, CA 94244-25550
Re: Initiative No. 17-0044 — Ameridment # |
Dear Initiative Cootdinator:

Pursuant to subdivision (b) of Section 9002 of the Elections Code, enclosed please
find Amendment #__| __to Initiative No. 17-0044. The amendments are reasonably
germane to the theme, purpose or subject of the initiative measure as originally proposed.

I am the proponent of the measure and request that the Attorney General prepare a
circulating title and summary of the measure as provided by law, using the amended
language.

For purposes of inquiries from the public and the media, please direct them as
follows:

Chatles H. Bell, Jr.

455 Capitol Mall, Suite 600
Sacramento, CA 95814
cbell@bmbhlaw.com

(916) 442-7757

Thank you for your time and attention processing my request.

o)

valixhy Besselman

Page 28




17-00 4 4] itemNo. 4.

17-0044

INITIATIVE MEASURE TO BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO VOTERS
SEC. 1. TITLE

This act shall be known and may be cited as the Reducing Crime and Keeping California Safe
Act of 2018.

SEC. 2. PURPOSES

This measure will fix three related problems created by recent laws that have threatened the
public safety of Californians and their children from violent criminals. This measure will:

A. Reform the parole system so violent felons are not released early from prison, strengthen
oversight of post release community supervision and tighten penalties for violations of terms of
post release community supervision,;

B. Reform theft laws to restore accountability for serial thieves and organized theft rings; and
C. Expand DNA collection from persons convicted of drug, theft and domestic violence related
crimes to help solve violent crimes and exonerate the innocent.

SEC. 3. FINDINGS AND DECLARATIONS

A. Prevent Early Release of Violent Felons

1. Protecting every person in our state, including our most vulnerable children, from violent
crime is of the utmost importance. Murderers, rapists, child molesters and other violent criminals
should not be released early from prison.

2. Since 2014, California has had a larger increase in violent crime than the rest of the United
States. Since 2013, violent crime in Los Angeles has increased 69.5%. Violent crime in
Sacramento rose faster during the first six months of 2015 than in any of the 25 largest U.S.
cities tracked by the FBIL.

3. Recent changes to parole laws allowed the early release of dangerous criminals by the law’s
failure to define certain crimes as “violent.” These changes allowed individuals convicted of sex
trafficking of children, rape of an unconscious person, felony assault with a deadly weapon,
battery on a police officer or firefighter, and felony domestic violence to be considered “non-
violent offenders.”

4. As a result, these so-called “non-violent” offenders are eligible for early release from prison
after serving only a fraction of the sentence ordered by a judge.

5. Violent offenders are also being allowed to remain free in our communities even when they
commit new crimes and violate the terms of their post release community supervision, like the
gang member charged with the murder of Whittier Police Officer, Keith Boyer.

6. Californians need better protection from such violent criminals.

7. Californians need better protection from felons who repeatedly violate the terms of their post
release community supervision.

8. This measure reforms the law so felons who violate the terms of their release can be brought
back to court and held accountable for such violations.

9. Californians need better protection from such violent criminals. This measure reforms the law
to define such crimes as “violent felonies™ for purposes of early release.

Amended 11/28/17 Page 1

Page 29




170044

Item No. 4.

10. Nothing in this act is intended to create additional “strike” offenses which would increase the
state prison population.

11. Nothing in this act is intended to affect the ability of the California Department of
Corrections and Rehabilitation to award educational and merit credits.

B. Restore Accountability for Serial Theft and Organized Theft Rings

1. Recent changes to California law allow individuals who steal repeatedly to face few
consequences, regardless of their criminal record or how many times they steal.

2. As a result, between 2014 and 2016, California had the 2™ highest increase in theft and
property crimes in the United States, while most states have seen a steady decline. According to
the California Department of Justice, the value of property stolen in 2015 was $2.5 billion with
an increase of 13 percent since 2014, the largest single-year increase in at least ten years.

3. Individuals who repeatedly steal often do so to support their drug habit. Recent changes to
California law have reduced judges’ ability to order individuals convicted of repeated theft
crimes into effective drug treatment programs.

4. California needs stronger laws for those who are repeatedly convicted of theft related crimes,
which will encourage those who repeatedly steal to support their drug problem to enter into
existing drug treatment programs. This measure enacts such reforms.

C. Restore DNA Collection to Solve Violent Crime

1. Collecting DNA from criminals is essential to solving violent crimes. Over 450 violent crimes
including murder, rape and robbery have gone unsolved because DNA is being collected from
fewer criminals.

2. DNA collected in 2015 from a convicted child molester solved the rape-murders of two six-
year-old boys that occurred three decades ago in Los Angeles County. DNA collected in 2016
from an individual caught driving a stolen car solved the 2012 San Francisco Bay Area rape-
murder of an 83-year-old woman.

3. Recent changes to California law unintentionally eliminated DNA collection for theft and drug
crimes. This measure restores DNA collection from persons convicted for such offenses.

4. Permitting collection of more DNA samples will help identify suspects, clear the innocent and
free the wrongly convicted.

5. This measure does not affect existing legal safeguards that protect the privacy of individuals
by allowing for the removal of their DNA profile if they are not charged with a crime, are
acquitted or are found innocent.

SEC. 4. PAROLE CONSIDERATION

Section 3003 of the Penal Code is amended to read:

[language added to an existing section of law is designated in underlined type and language
deleted is designated in strikeeut type]

(a) Except as otherwise provided in this section, an inmate who is released on parole or
postrelease supervision as provided by Title 2.05 (commencing with Section 3450) shall be
returned to the county that was the last legal residence of the inmate prior to his or her
incarceration. For purposes of this subdivision, “last legal residence” shall not be construed to
mean the county wherein the inmate committed an offense while confined in a state prison or
local jail facility or while confined for treatment in a state hospital.

(b) Notwithstanding subdivision (a), an inmate may be returned to another county if that would
be in the best interests of the public. If the Board of Parole Hearings setting the conditions of

Amended 11/228/17 Page 2

Page 30




Item No. 4.

17-0044

parole for inmates sentenced pursuant to subdivision (b) of Section 1168, as determined by the
parole consideration panel, or the Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation setting the
conditions of parole for inmates sentenced pursuant to Section 1170, decides on a return to
another county, it shall place its reasons in writing in the parolee’s permanent record and include
these reasons in the notice to the sheriff or chief of police pursuant to Section 3058.6. In making
its decision, the paroling authority shall consider, among others, the following factors, giving the
greatest weight to the protection of the victim and the safety of the community:

(1) The need to protect the life or safety of a victim, the parolee, a witness, or any other person.
(2) Public concern that would reduce the chance that the inmate’s parole would be successfully
completed.

(3) The verified existence of a work offer, or an educational or vocational training program.

(4) The existence of family in another county with whom the inmate has maintained strong ties
and whose support would increase the chance that the inmate’s parole would be successfully
completed.

(5) The lack of necessary outpatient treatment programs for parolees receiving treatment
pursuant to Section 2960.

(c) The Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, in determining an out-of-county
commitment, shall give priority to the safety of the community and any witnesses and victims.
(d) In making its decision about an inmate who participated in a joint venture program pursuant
to Article 1.5 (commencing with Section 2717.1) of Chapter 5, the paroling authority shall give
serious consideration to releasing him or her to the county where the joint venture program
employer is located if that employer states to the paroling authority that he or she intends to
employ the inmate upon release.

(e)(1) The following information, if available, shall be released by the Department of Corrections
and Rehabilitation to local law enforcement agencies regarding a paroled inmate or inmate
placed on postrelease community supervision pursuant to Title 2.05 (commencing with Section
3450) who is released in their jurisdictions:

(A) Last, first, and middle names.

(B) Birth date.

(C) Sex, race, height, weight, and hair and eye color.

(D) Date of parole or placement on postrelease community supervision and discharge.

(E) Registration status, if the inmate is required to register as a result of a controlled substance,
sex, or arson offense.

(F) California Criminal Information Number, FBI number, social security number, and driver’s
license number.

(G) County of commitment.

(H) A description of scars, marks, and tattoos on the inmate.

(I) Offense or offenses for which the inmate was convicted that resulted in parole or postrelease
community supervision in this instance.

(J) Address, including all of the following information:

(1) Street name and number. Post office box numbers are not acceptable for purposes of this
subparagraph.

(i1) City and ZIP Code.

(iii) Date that the address provided pursuant to this subparagraph was proposed to be effective.
(K) Contact officer and unit, including all of the following information:

(i) Name and telephone number of each contact officer.

Amended 11/28/17 Page 3

Page 31




17-0044

Item No. 4.

(i1) Contact unit type of each contact officer such as units responsible for parole, registration, or
county probation.

(L) A digitized image of the photograph and at least a single digit fingerprint of the parolee.

(M) A geographic coordinate for the inmate’s residence location for use with a Geographical
Information System (GIS) or comparable computer program.

(N) Copies of the record of supervision during any prior period of parole.

(2) Unless the information is unavailable, the Department of Corrections and R ehabilitation shall
electronically transmit to the county agency identified in subdivision (a) of Section 3451 the
inmate’s tuberculosis status, specific medical, mental health, and outpatient clinic needs, and any
medical concerns or disabilities for the county to consider as the offender transitions onto
postrelease community supervision pursuant to Section 3450, for the purpose of identifying the
medical and mental health needs of the individual. All transmissions to the county agency shall
be in compliance with applicable provisions of the federal Health Insurance Portability and
Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) (Public Law 104-191), the federal Health Information
Technology for Clinical Health Act (HITECH) (Public Law 111-005), and the implementing of
privacy and security regulations in Parts 160 and 164 of Title 45 of the Code of Federal
Regulations. This paragraph shall not take effect until the Secretary of the United States
Department of Health and Human Services, or his or her designee, determines that this provision
is not preempted by HIPAA.

(3) Except for the information required by paragraph (2), the information required by this
subdivision shall come from the statewide parolee database. The information obtained from each
source shall be based on the same timeframe.

(4) All of the information required by this subdivision shall be provided utilizing a computer-to-
computer transfer in a format usable by a desktop computer system. The transfer of this
information shall be continually available to local law enforcement agencies upon request.

(5) The unauthorized release or receipt of the information described in this subdivision is a
violation of Section 11143.

(f) Notwithstanding any other law, an-inmate-whe-isreleased-on-parele shall not-bereturned-to-a

ET=Tr ey DRy

12022.9- if the victim or witness has requested additional distance in the placement of the
inmate on parole, and if the Board of Parole Hearings or the Department of Corrections and
Rehabilitation finds that there is a need to protect the life, safety, or well-being of a-vietira-or
witness: the victim or witness. an inmate who is released on parole shall not be returned to a
location within 35 miles of the actual residence of a victim of, or a witness to. any of the
following crimes:

(1) A violent felony as defined subdivision (¢) of Section 667.5 or subdivision (a) of Section
3040.1.

(2) A felony in which the defendant inflicts great bodily injury on a person. other than an
accomplice, that has been charged and proved as provided for in Section 12022.53. 12022.7. or
12022.9.

(g) Notwithstanding any other law, an inmate who is released on parole for a violation of Section
288 or 288.5 whom the Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation determines poses a high
risk to the public shall not be placed or reside, for the duration of his or her parole, within one-

Amended 11/28/17 Page 4

Page 32




Item No. 4.

17-0044

half mile of a public or private school including any or all of kindergarten and grades 1 to 12,
inclusive.

(h) Notwithstanding any other law, an inmate who is released on parole or postrelease
community supervision for a stalking offense shall not be retumed to a location within 35 miles
of the victim’s or witness’ actual residence or place of employment if the victim or witness has
requested additional distance in the placement of the inmate on parole or postrelease community
supervision, and if the Board of Parole Hearings or the Department of Corrections and
Rehabilitation, or the supervising county agency, as applicable, finds that there is a need to
protect the life, safety, or well-being of the victim. If an inmate who is released on postrelease
community supervision cannot be placed in his or her county of last legal residence in
compliance with this subdivision, the supervising county agency may transfer the inmate to
another county upon approval of the receiving county.

(i) The authority shall give consideration to the equitable distribution of parolees and the
proportion of out-of-county commitments from a county compared to the number of
commitments from that county when making parole decisions.

(j) An inmate may be paroled to another state pursuant to any other law. The Department of
Corrections and Rehabilitation shall coordinate with local entities regarding the placement of
inmates placed out of state on postrelease community supervision pursuant to Title 2.05
(commencing with Section 3450).

(k)(1) Except as provided in paragraph (2), the Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation
shall be the agency primarily responsible for, and shall have control over, the program,
resources, and staff implementing the Law Enforcement Automated Data System (LEADS) in
conformance with subdivision (€). County agencies supervising inmates released to postrelease
community supervision pursuant to Title 2.05 (commencing with Section 3450) shall provide
any information requested by the department to ensure the availability of accurate information
regarding inmates released from state prison. This information may include all records of
supervision, the issuance of warrants, revocations, or the termination of postrelease community
supervision. On or before August 1, 2011, county agencies designated to supervise inmates
released to postrelease community supervision shall notify the department that the county
agencies have been designated as the local entity responsible for providing that supervision.

(2) Notwithstanding paragraph (1), the Department of Justice shall be the agency primarily
responsible for the proper release of information under LEADS that relates to fingerprint cards.
(1) In addition to the requirements under subdivision (k), the Department of Corrections and
Rehabilitation shall submit to the Department of Justice data to be included in the supervised
release file of the California Law Enforcement Telecommunications System (CLETS) so that
law enforcement can be advised through CLETS of all persons on postrelease community
supervision and the county agency designated to provide supervision. The data required by this
subdivision shall be provided via electronic transfer.

Section 3040.1 is added to the Penal Code to read:

(a) For purposes of early release or parole consideration under the authority of Section 32 of
Article I of the Constitution, Sections 12838.4 and 12838.5 of the Government Code, Sections
3000.1, 3041.5, 3041.7, 3052, 5000, 5054, 5055, 5076.2 of this Code and the rulemaking
authority granted by Section 5058 of this Code, the following shall be defined as “violent felony
offenses”:

(1) Murder or voluntary manslaughter;

Amended [1/28/17 Page 5

Page 33




Item No. 4.

17-0044

(2) Mayhem;

(3) Rape as defined in paragraph (2) or (6) of subdivision (a) of Section 261 or paragraph (1) or (4)
of subdivision (a) of Section 262;

(4) Sodomy as defined in subdivision (c) or (d) of Section 286;

(5) Oral copulation as defined in subdivision (c) or (d) of Section 288a;

(6) Lewd or lascivious act as defined in subdivision (a) or (b) of Section 288,

(7) Any felony punishable by death or imprisonment in the state prison for life;

(8) Any felony in which the defendant inflicts great bodily injury on any person other than an
accomplice which has been charged and proved as provided for in Section 12022.7, 12022.8, or
12022.9 on or after July 1, 1977, or as specified prior to July 1, 1977, in Sections 213, 264, and
461, or any felony in which the defendant uses a firearm which use has been charged and proved
as provided in subdivision (a) of Section 12022.3, or Section 12022.5 or 12022.55;

(9) Any robbery;

(10) Arson, in violation of subdivision (a) or (b) of Section 451;

(11) Sexual penetration as defined in subdivision (a) or (j) of Section 289;

(12) Attempted murder;

(13) A violation of Section 18745, 18750, or 18755;

(14) Kidnapping;

(15) Assault with the intent to commit a specified felony, in violation of Section 220;

(16) Continuous sexual abuse of a child, in violation of Section 288.5;

(17) Carjacking, as defined in subdivision (a) of Section 215;

(18) Rape, spousal rape, or sexual penetration, in concert, in violation of Section 264.1;

(19) Extortion, as defined in Section 518, which would constitute a felony violation of Section
186.22;

(20) Threats to victims or witnesses, as defined in subdivision (c) of Section 136.1;

(21) Any burglary of the first degree, as defined in subdivision (a) of Section 460, wherein it is
charged and proved that another person, other than an accomplice, was present in the residence
during the commission of the burglary;

(22) Any violation of Section 12022.53;

(23) A violation of subdivision (b) or (c) of Section 11418;

(24) Solicitation to commit murder;

(25) Felony assault with a firearm in violation of subsections (a)(2) and (b) of Section 245;
(26) Felony assault with a deadly weapon in violation of paragraph (1) of subdivision (a) of
Section 245;

(27) Felony assault with a deadly weapon upon the person of a peace officer or firefighter in
violation of subdivisions (c) and (d) of Section 245;

(28) Felony assault by means of force likely to produce great bodily injury in violation of
paragraph (4) of subdivision (a) of Section 245;

(29) Assault with caustic chemicals in violation of Section 244;

(30) False imprisonment in violation of Section 210.5;

(31) Felony discharging a firearm in violation of Section 246;

(32) Discharge of a firearm from a motor vehicle in violation of subsection (c) of Section 26100;
(33) Felony domestic violence resulting in a traumatic condition in violation of Section 273.5;
(34) Felony use of force or threats against a witness or victim of a crime in violation of Section
140;

Amended 11/28/17 Page 6

Page 34




Item No. 4.

17-0044

(35) Felony resisting a peace officer and causing death or serious injury in violation of Section
148.10;

(36) A felony hate crime punishable pursuant to Section 422.7,

(37) Felony elder or dependent adult abuse in violation of subdivision (b) of Section 368;

(38) Rape in violation of paragraphs (1), (3), or (4) of subdivision (a) of Section 261;

(39) Rape in violation of Section 262;

(40) Sexual penetration in violation of subdivision (b), (d) or (e) of Section 289;

(41) Sodomy in violation of subdivision (f), (g), or (i) of Section 286;

(42) Oral copulation in violation of subdivision (f), (g), or (i) of Section 288a;

(43) Abduction of a minor for purposes of prostitution in violation of Section 267;

(44) Human trafficking in violation of subdivision (a), (b), or (¢) of Section 236.1;

(45) Child abuse in violation of Section 273ab;

(46) Possessing, exploding, or igniting a destructive device in violation of Section 18740;

(47) Two or more violations of subsection (c) of Section 451;

(48) Any attempt to commit an offense described in this subdivision;

(49) Any felony in which it is pled and proven that the Defendant personally used a dangerous or
deadly weapon;

(50) Any offense resulting in lifetime sex offender registration pursuant to Sections 290 through
290.009.

(51) Any conspiracy to commit an offense described in this Section.

(b) The provisions of this section shall apply to any inmate serving a custodial prison sentence on
or after the effective date of this section, regardless of when the sentence was imposed.

Section 3040.2 is added to the Penal Code to read:

(a) Upon conducting a nonviolent offender parole consideration review, the hearing officer for
the Board of Parole Hearings shall consider all relevant, reliable information about the inmate.
(b) The standard of review shall be whether the inmate will pose an unreasonable risk of creating
victims as a result of felonious conduct if released from prison.

(c) In reaching this determination, the hearing officer shall consider the following factors:

(1) Circumstances surrounding the current conviction;

(2) The inmate’s criminal history, including involvement in other criminal conduct, both juvenile
and adult, which is reliably documented;

(3) The inmate’s institutional behavior including both rehabilitative programming and
institutional misconduct;

(4) Any input from the inmate, any victim, whether registered or not at the time of the referral,
and the prosecuting agency or agencies;

(5) The inmate’s past and present mental condition as documented in records in the possession of
the Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation;

(6) The inmate’s past and present attitude about the crime;

(7) Any other information which bears on the inmate’s suitability for release.

(d) The following circumstances shall be considered by the hearing officer in determining
whether the inmate is unsuitable for release:

(1) Multiple victims involved in the current commitment offense;

(2) A victim was particularly vulnerable due to age or physical or mental condition;

(3) The inmate took advantage of a position of trust in the commission of the crime;

Amended 11/28/17 Page 7

Page 35




17-0044

Item No. 4.

(4) The inmate was armed with or used a firearm or other deadly weapon in the commission of
the crime;

(5) A victim suffered great bodily injury during the commission of the crime;

(6) The inmate committed the crime in association with a criminal street gang;

(7) The inmate occupied a position of leadership or dominance over other participants in the
commission of the crime, or the inmate induced others to participate in the commission of the
crime;

(8) During the commission of the crime, the inmate had a clear opportunity to cease but instead
continued;

(9) The inmate has engaged in other reliably documented criminal conduct which was an integral
part of the crime for which the inmate is currently committed to prison;

(10) The manner in which the crime was committed created a potential for serious injury to
persons other than the victim of the crime;

(11) The inmate was on probation, parole, post release community supervision, mandatory
supervision or was in custody or had escaped from custody at the time of the commitment
offense;

(12) The inmate was on any form of pre- or post-conviction release at the time of the
comimitment offense;

(13) The inmate’s prior history of violence, whether as a juvenile or adult;

(14) The inmate has engaged in misconduct in prison or jail;

(15) The inmate is incarcerated for multiple cases from the same or different counties or
jurisdictions.

(e) The following circumstances shall be considered by the hearing officer in determining
whether the inmate is suitable for release:

(1) The inmate does not have a juvenile record of assaulting others or committing crimes with a
potential of harm to victims;

(2) The inmate lacks any history of violent crime;

(3) The inmate has demonstrated remorse;

(4) The inmate’s present age reduces the risk of recidivism;

(5) The inmate has made realistic plans if released or has developed marketable skills that can be
put to use upon release;

(6) The inmate’s institutional activities demonstrate an enhanced ability to function within the
law upon release;

(7) The inmate participated in the crime under partially excusable circumstances which do not
amount to a legal defense;

(8) The inmate had no apparent predisposition to commit the crime but was induced by others to
participate in its commission;

(9) The inmate has a minimal or no criminal history;

(10) The inmate was a passive participant or played a minor role in the commission of the crime;
(11) The crime was committed during or due to an unusual situation unlikely to reoccur.

Section 3040.3 is added to the Penal Code to read:

(a) An inmate whose current commitment includes a concurrent, consecutive or stayed sentence
for an offense or allegation defined as violent by subdivision (c) of Section 667.5 or 3040.1 shall
be deemed a violent offender for purposes of Section 32 of Article I of the Constitution.

Amended 11/28/17 Page 8

Page 36




Item No. 4.

17-0044

(b) An inmate whose current commitment includes an indeterminate sentence shall be deemed a
violent offender for purposes of Section 32 of Article I of the Constitution.

(¢) An inmate whose current commitment includes any enhancement which makes the
underlying offense violent pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 667.5 shall be deemed a violent
offender for purposes of Section 32 of Article I of the Constitution.

(d) For purposes of Section 32 of Article I of the Constitution, the “full term” of the “primary
offense” shall be calculated based only on actual days served on the commitment offense.

Section 3040.4 is added to the Penal Code to read:

Pursuant to subsection (b) of Section 28 of Article I of the Constitution, the Department shall
give reasonable notice to victims of crime prior to an inmate being reviewed for early parole and
release. The Department shall provide victims with the right to be heard regarding early parole
consideration and to participate in the review process. The Department shall consider the safety
of the victims, the victims’ family, and the general public when making a determination on early
release.

(a) Prior to conducting a review for early parole, the Department shall provide notice to the
prosecuting agency or agencies and to registered victims, and shall make reasonable efforts to
locate and notify victims who are not registered.

(b) The prosecuting agency shall have the right to review all information available to the hearing
officer including, but not limited to the inmate’s central file, documented adult and juvenile
criminal history, institutional behavior including both rehabilitative programming and
institutional misconduct, any input from any person or organization advocating on behalf of the
inmate, and any information submitted by the public.

(c) A victim shall have a right to submit a statement for purposes of early parole consideration,
including a confidential statement.

(d) All prosecuting agencies, any involved law enforcement agency, and all victims, whether or
not registered, shall have the right to respond to the board in writing.

(e) Responses to the Board by prosecuting agencies, law enforcement agencies, and victims must
be made within 90 days of the date of notification of the inmate’s eligibility for early parole
review or consideration.

(f) The Board shall notify the prosecuting agencies, law enforcement agencies, and the victims of
the Nonviolent Offender Parole decision within 10 days of the decision being made.

(g) Within 30 days of the notice of the final decision concerning Nonviolent Offender Parole
Consideration, the inmate and the prosecuting agencies may request review of the decision.

(h) If an inmate is denied early release under the Nonviolent Offender Parole provisions of
Section 32 of Article I of the Constitution, the inmate shall not be eligible for early Nonviolent
Offender parole consideration for two (2) calendar years from the date of the final decision of the
previous denial.

Section 3041 of the Penal Code is amended to read:

[language added to an existing section of law is designated in underlined type and language
deleted is designated in strikeeut type]

(a)(1) In the case of any inmate sentenced pursuant to any law, other than Chapter 4.5
(commencing with Section 1170) of Title 7 of Part 2, the Board of Parole Hearings shall meet
with each inmate during the sixth year before the inmate’s minimum eligible parole date for the
purposes of reviewing and documenting the inmate’s activities and conduct pertinent to parole

Amended 11/28/17 Page 9

Page 37




Item No. 4.

17-0044

eligibility. During this consultation, the board shall provide the inmate information about the
parole hearing process, legal factors relevant to his or her suitability or unsuitability for parole,
and individualized recommendations for the inmate regarding his or her work assignments,
rehabilitative programs, and institutional behavior. Within 30 days following the consultation,
the board shall issue its positive and negative findings and recommendations to the inmate in
writing.

(2) One year before the inmate’s minimum eligible parole date a panel of two or more
commissioners or deputy commissioners shall again meet with the inmate and shall normally
grant parole as provided in Section 3041.5. No more than one member of the panel shall be a
deputy commissioner.

(3) In the event of a tie vote, the matter shall be referred for an en banc review of the record that
was before the panel that rendered the tie vote. Upon en banc review, the board shall vote to
either grant or deny parole and render a statement of decision. The en banc review shall be
conducted pursuant to subdivision (¢).

(4) Upon a grant of parole, the inmate shall be released subject to all applicable review periods.
However, an inmate shall not be released before reaching his or her minimum eligible parole
date as set pursuant to Section 3046 unless the inmate is eligible for earlier release pursuant to
his or her youth offender parole eligibility date or elderly parole eligibility date.

(5) At least one commissioner of the panel shall have been present at the last preceding meeting,
unless it is not feasible to do so or where the last preceding meeting was the initial meeting. Any
person on the hearing panel may request review of any decision regarding parole for an en banc
hearing by the board. In case of a review, a majority vote in favor of parole by the board
members participating in an en banc review is required to grant parole to any inmate.

(b)(1) The panel or the board, sitting en banc, shall grant parole to an inmate unless it determines
that the gravity of the current convicted offense or offenses, or the timing and gravity of current
or past convicted offense or offenses, is such that consideration of the public safety requires a
more lengthy period of incarceration for this individual. The panel or the board. sitting en banc,
shall consider the entire criminal history of the inmate, including all current or past convicted
offenses. in making this determination.

(2) After July 30, 2001, any decision of the parole panel finding an inmate suitable for parole
shall become final within 120 days of the date of the hearing. During that period, the board may
review the panel’s decision. The panel’s decision shall become final pursuant to this subdivision
unless the board finds that the panel made an error of law, or that the panel’s decision was based
on an error of fact, or that new information should be presented to the board, any of which when
corrected or considered by the board has a substantial likelihood of resulting in a substantially
different decision upon a rehearing. In making this determination, the board shall consult with
the commissioners who conducted the parole consideration hearing.

(3) A decision of a panel shall not be disapproved and referred for rehearing except by a majority
vote of the board, sitting en banc, following a public meeting.

(c) For the purpose of reviewing the suitability for parole of those inmates eligible for parole
under prior law at a date earlier than that calculated under Section 1170.2, the board shall appoint
panels of at least two persons to meet annually with each inmate until the time the person is
released pursuant to proceedings or reaches the expiration of his or her term as calculated under
Section 1170.2.

(d) It is the intent of the Legislature that, during times when there is no backlog of inmates
awaiting parole hearings, life parole consideration hearings, or life rescission hearings, hearings

Amended 11/28/17 Page 10

Page 38




Item No. 4.

17-0044

will be conducted by a panel of three or more members, the majority of whom shall be
commissioners. The board shall report monthly on the number of cases where an inmate has not
received a completed initial or subsequent parole consideration hearing within 30 days of the
hearing date required by subdivision (a) of Section 3041.5 or paragraph (2) of subdivision (b) of
Section 3041.5, unless the inmate has waived the right to those timeframes. That report shall be
considered the backlog of cases for purposes of this section, and shall include information on the
progress toward eliminating the backlog, and on the number of inmates who have waived their
right to the above timeframes. The report shall be made public at a regularly scheduled meeting
of the board and a written report shall be made available to the public and transmitted to the
Legislature quarterly.

(e) For purposes of this section, an en banc review by the board means a review conducted by a
majority of commissioners holding office on the date the matter is heard by the board. An en
banc review shall be conducted in compliance with the following:

(1) The commissioners conducting the review shall consider the entire record of the hearing that
resulted in the tie vote.

(2) The review shall be limited to the record of the hearing. The record shall consist of the
transcript or audiotape of the hearing, written or electronically recorded statements actually
considered by the panel that produced the tie vote, and any other material actually considered by
the panel. New evidence or comments shall not be considered in the en banc proceeding.

(3) The board shall separately state reasons for its decision to grant or deny parole.

(4) A commissioner who was involved in the tie vote shall be recused from consideration of the
matter in the en banc review.

Section 3454 of the Penal Code is amended to read:

[language added to an existing section of law is designated in underlined type and language
deleted is designated in strikeout type]

(a) Each supervising county agency, as established by the county board of supervisors pursuant
to subdivision (a) of Section 3451, shall establish a review process for assessing and refining a
person’s program of postrelease supervision. Any additional postrelease supervision conditions
shall be reasonably related to the underlying offense for which the offender spent time in prison,
or to the offender’s risk of recidivism, and the offender’s criminal history, and be otherwise.
consistent with law.

(b) Each county agency responsible for postrelease supervision, as established by the county
board of supervisors pursuant to subdivision (a) of Section 3451, may determine additional
appropriate conditions of supervision listed in Section 3453 consistent with public safety,
including the use of continuous electronic monitoring as defined in Section 1210.7, order the
provision of appropriate rehabilitation and treatment services, determine appropriate incentives,
and determine and order appropriate responses to alleged violations, which can include, but shall
not be limited to, immediate, structured, and intermediate sanctions up to and including referral
to a reentry court pursuant to Section 3015, or flash incarceration in a city or county jail. Periods
of flash incarceration are encouraged as one method of punishment for violations of an
offender’s condition of postrelease supervision.

(c) As used in this title, “flash incarceration” is a period of detention in a city or county jail due
to a violation of an offender’s conditions of postrelease supervision. The length of the detention
period can range between one and 10 consecutive days. Flash incarceration is a tool that may be
used by each county agency responsible for postrelease supervision. Shorter, but if necessary

Amended 11/28/17 Page 11

Page 39




Item No. 4.

17-0044

more frequent, periods of detention for violations of an offender’s postrelease supervision
conditions shall appropriately punish an offender while preventing the disruption in a work or
home establishment that typically arises from longer term revocations.

(d) Upon a decision to impose a period of flash incarceration. the probation department shall
notify the court, public defender, district attorney. and sheriff of each imposition of flash
incarceration.

Section 3455 of the Penal Code is amended to read:

[language added to an existing section of law is designated in underlined type and language
deleted is designated in steikeout type]|

(a) If the supervising county agency has determined, following application of its assessment
processes, that intermediate sanctions as authorized in subdivision (b) of Section 3454 are not
appropriate, or if the supervised person has violated the terms of his or her release for a third
time, the supervising county agency shall petition the court pursuant to Section 1203.2 to revoke,
modify, or terminate postrelease community supervision. At any point during the process
initiated pursuant to this section, a person may waive, in writing, his or her right to counsel,
admit the violation of his or her postrelease community supervision, waive a court hearing, and
accept the proposed modification of his or her postrelease community supervision. The petition
shall include a written report that contains additional information regarding the petition,
including the relevant terms and conditions of postrelease community supervision, the
circumstances of the alleged underlying violation, the history and background of the violator,
and any recommendations. The Judicial Council shall adopt forms and rules of court to establish
uniform statewide procedures to implement this subdivision, including the minimum contents of
supervision agency reports. Upon a finding that the person has violated the conditions of
postrelease community supervision, the revocation hearing officer shall have authority to do all
of the following:

(1) Return the person to postrelease community supervision with modifications of conditions, if
appropriate, including a period of incarceration in a county jail.

(2) Revoke and terminate postrelease community supervision and order the person to
confinement in a county jail.

(3) Refer the person to a reentry court pursuant to Section 3015 or other evidence-based program
in the court’s discretion.

(b) (1) At any time during the period of postrelease community supervision, if a peace officer,
including a probation officer. has probable cause to believe a person subject to postrelease
community supervision is violating any term or condition of his or her release, or has failed to
appear at a hearing pursuant to Section 1203.2 to revoke, modify, or terminate postrelease
community supervision, the officer may, without a warrant or other process, arrest the person
and bring him or her before the supervising county agency established by the county board of
supervisors pursuant to subdivision (a) of Section 3451. Additionally, an officer employed by the
supervising county agency may seek a warrant and a court or its designated hearing officer
appointed pursuant to Section 71622.5 of the Government Code shall have the authority to issue
a warrant for that person’s arrest.

(2) The court or its designated hearing officer shall have the authority to issue a warrant for a
person who is the subject of a petition filed under this section who has failed to appear for a
hearing on the petition or for any reason in the interests of justice, or to remand to custody a
person who does appear at a hearing on the petition for any reason in the interests of justice.

Amended 11/28/17 Page 12

Page 40




Item No. 4.

17-0044

(3) Unless a person subject to postrelease community supervision is otherwise serving a period
of flash incarceration, whenever a person who is subject to this section is arrested, with or
without a warrant or the filing of a petition for revocation, the court may order the release of the
person under supervision from custody under any terms and conditions the court deems
appropriate.

(¢) The revocation hearing shall be held within a reasonable time after the filing of the revocation
petition. Except as provided in paragraph (3) of subdivision (b), based upon a showing of a
preponderance of the evidence that a person under supervision poses an unreasonable risk to
public safety, or that the person may not appear if released from custody, or for any reason in the
interests of justice, the supervising county agency shall have the authority to make a
determination whether the person should remain in custody pending the first court appearance on
a petition to revoke postrelease community supervision, and upon that determination, may order
the person confined pending his or her first court appearance.

(d) Confinement pursuant to paragraphs (1) and (2) of subdivision (a) shall not exceed a period
of 180 days in a county jail for each custodial sanction.

(e) A person shall not remain under supervision or in custody pursuant to this title on or after
three years from the date of the person’s initial entry onto postrelease community supervision,
except when his or her supervision is tolled pursuant to Section 1203.2 or subdivision (b) of
Section 3456.

SEC. 5. DNA COLLECTION

Section 296 of the Penal Code is amended to read:

[language added to an existing section of law is designated in underlined type and language
deleted is designated in strikeeut type]

(2) The following persons shall provide buccal swab samples, right thumbprints, and a full palm
print impression of each hand, and any blood specimens or other biological samples required
pursuant to this chapter for law enforcement identification analysis:

(1) Any person, including any juvenile, who is convicted of or pleads guilty or no contest to any
felony offense, or is found not guilty by reason of insanity of any felony offense, or any juvenile
who is adjudicated under Section 602 of the Welfare and Institutions Code for committing any
felony offense.

(2) Any adult person who is arrested for or charged with any of the following felony offenses:
(A) Any felony offense specified in Section 290 or attempt to commit any felony offense
described in Section 290, or any felony offense that imposes upon a person the duty to register in
California as a sex offender under Section 290.

(B) Murder or voluntary manslaughter or any attempt to commit murder or voluntary
manslaughter.

(C) Commencing on January 1, 2009, any adult person arrested or charged with any felony
offense.

(3) Any person, including any juvenile, who is required to register under Section 290 through
290.009 or 457.1 because of the commission of, or the attempt to commit, a felony or
misdemeanor offense, or any person, including any juvenile, who is housed in a mental health
facility or sex offender treatment program after referral to such facility or program by a court
after being charged with any felony offense.

Amended 11/28/17 Page 13

Page 41




17-0044

Item No. 4.

(4) Any person, excluding a juvenile. who is convicted of, or pleads guilty or no contest to, any
of the following offenses:

(A) A misdemeanor violation of Section 459.5:

(B) A violation of subdivision (a) of Section 473 that is punishable as a misdemeanor pursuant to
subdivision (b) of Section 473;

(C) A violation of subdivision (a) of Section 476a that is punishable as a misdemeanor pursuant
to subdivision (b) of Section 476a:

(D) A violation of Section 487 that is punishable as a misdemeanor pursuant to Section 490.2:
(E) A violation of Section 496 that is punishable as a misdemeanor:

(F) A misdemeanor violation of subdivision (a) of Section 11350 of the Health and Safety Code:
(G) A misdemeanor violation of subdivision (a) of Section 11377 of the Health and Safety Code:
(H) A misdemeanor violation of paragraph (1) of subdivision (e) of Section 243:

() A misdemeanor violation of Section 273.5:

(J) A misdemeanor violation of paragraph (1) of subdivision (b) of Section 368;

(K) Any misdemeanor violation where the victim is defined as set forth in Section 6211 of the
Family Code;

(L) A misdemeanor violation of paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Section 647.

(5) The term “felony” as used in this subdivision includes an attempt to commit the offense.
£5)(6) Nothing in this chapter shall be construed as prohibiting collection and analysis of
specimens, samples, or print impressions as a condition of a plea for a non-qualifying offense.
(b) The provisions of this chapter and its requirements for submission of specimens, samples and
print impressions as soon as administratively practicable shall apply to all qualifying persons
regardless of sentence imposed, including any sentence of death, life without the possibility of
parole, or any life or indeterminate term, or any other disposition rendered in the case of an adult
or juvenile tried as an adult, or whether the person is diverted, fined, or referred for evaluation,
and regardless of disposition rendered or placement made in the case of juvenile who is found to
have committed any felony offense or is adjudicated under Section 602 of the Welfare and
Institutions Code.

(¢) The provisions of this chapter and its requirements for submission of specimens, samples, and
print impressions as soon as administratively practicable by qualified persons as described in
subdivision (a) shall apply regardless of placement or confinement in any mental hospital or
other public or private treatment facility, and shall include, but not be limited to, the following
persons, including juveniles:

(1) Any person committed to a state hospital or other treatment facility as a mentally disordered
sex offender under Article 1 (commencing with Section 6300) of Chapter 2 of Part 2 of Division
6 of the Welfare and Institutions Code.

(2) Any person who has a severe mental disorder as set forth within the provisions of Article 4
(commencing with Section 2960) of Chapter 7 of Title 1 of Part 3 of the Penal Code.

(3) Any person found to be a sexually violent predator pursuant to Article 4 (commencing with
Section 6600) of Chapter 2 of Part 2 of Division 6 of the Welfare and Institutions Code.

(d) The provisions of this chapter are mandatory and apply whether or not the court advises a
person, including any juvenile, that he or she must provide the data bank and database
specimens, samples, and print impressions as a condition of probation, parole, or any plea of
guilty, no contest, or not guilty by reason of insanity, or any admission to any of the offenses
described in subdivision (a).

Amended 11/28/17 Page 14

Page 42




Item No. 4.

17-0044

(e) If at any stage of court proceedings the prosecuting attorney determines that specimens,
samples, and print impressions required by this chapter have not already been taken from any
person, as defined under subdivision (a) of Section 296, the prosecuting attorney shall notify the
court orally on the record, or in writing, and request that the court order collection of the
specimens, samples, and print impressions required by law. However, a failure by the
prosecuting attorney or any other law enforcement agency to notify the court shall not relieve a
person of the obligation to provide specimens, samples, and print impressions pursuant to this
chapter.

(f) Prior to final disposition or sentencing in the case the court shall inquire and verify that the
specimens, samples, and print impressions required by this chapter have been obtained and that
this fact is included in the abstract of judgment or dispositional order in the case of a juvenile.
The abstract of judgment issued by the court shall indicate that the court has ordered the person
to comply with the requirements of this chapter and that the person shall be included in the
state’s DNA and Forensic Identification Data Base and Data Bank program and be subject to this
chapter.

However, failure by the court to verify specimen, sample, and print impression collection or
enter these facts in the abstract of judgment or dispositional order in the case of a juvenile shall
not invalidate an arrest, plea, conviction, or disposition, or otherwise relieve a person from the
requirements of this chapter.

SEC. 6. SHOPLIFTING

Section 459.5 of the Penal Code is amended to read:

[language added to an existing section of law is designated in underlined type and language
deleted is designated in strilceout type]

(a) Notwithstanding Section 459, shoplifting is defined as entering a commercial establishment
with intent to cormmitltareeny steal retail property or merchandise while that establishment is
open during regular business hours, where the value of the property that is taken or intended to
be taken does not exceed nine hundred fifty dollars ($950). Any other entry into a commercial
establishment with intent to commit larceny is burglary. Shoplifting shall be punished as a
misdemeanor, except that a person with one or more prior convictions for an offense specified in
clause (iv) of subparagraph (C) of paragraph (2) of subdivision (e) of Section 667 or for an
offense requiring registration pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 290 may be punished
pursuant to subdivision (h) of Section 1170.

(b) Any act of shoplifting as defined in subdivision (a) shall be charged as shoplifting. No person
who is charged with shoplifting may also be charged with burglary or theft of the same property.
(c) “Retail property or merchandise™ means any article, product. commodity. item or component
intended to be sold in retail commerce.

(d) “Value™ means the retail value of an item as advertised by the affected retail establishment,
including applicable taxes.

(e) This section shall not apply to theft of a firearm, forgery. the unlawful sale. transfer. or
convevance of an access card pursuant to Section 484e. forgerv of an access card pursuant to
Section 484f. the unlawful use of an access card pursuant to Section 484g. theft from an elder
pursuant to subdivision (e) of Section 368. receiving stolen property. embezzlement. or identity
theft pursuant to Section 530.5. or the theft or unauthorized use of a vehicle pursuant to Section
10851 of the Vehicle Code.

Amended 11/28/17 Page 15

Page 43




Item No. 4.

17-0044

Section 490.2 of the Penal Code is amended to read:

[language added to an existing section of law is designated in underlined type and language
deleted is designated in strilceeut type]

(a) Notwithstanding Section 487 or any other provision of law defining grand theft, obtaining
any property by theft where the value of the money, labor, real or personal property taken does
not exceed nine hundred fifty dollars (§950) shall be considered petty theft and shall be punished
as a misdemeanor, except that such person may instead be punished pursuant to subdivision (h)
of Section 1170 if that person has one or more prior convictions for an offense specified in
clause (iv) of subparagraph (C) of paragraph (2) of subdivision (e) of Section 667 or for an
offense requiring registration pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 290.

(b) This section shall not be applicable to any theft that may be charged as an infraction pursuant
to any other provision of law.

(c) This section shall not apply to theft of a firearm, forgery, the unlawful sale, transfer. or
convevance of an access card pursuant to Section 484e. forgery of an access card pursuant to
Section 484f, the unlawful use of an access card pursuant to Section 484g. theft from an elder
pursuant to subdivision (e) of Section 368, receiving stolen property. embezzlement. or identity
theft pursuant to Section 530.5. or the theft or unauthorized use of a vehicle pursuant to Section
10851 of the Vehicle Code.

SEC. 7. SERIAL THEFT

Section 490.3 is added to the Penal Code to read:

(a) This section applies to the following crimes:

(1) petty theft;

(2) shoplifting;

(3) grand theft;

(4) burglary;

(5) carjacking;

(6) robbery;

(7) a crime against an elder or dependent adult within the meaning of subdivision (d) or (e) of
Section 368;

(8) any violation of Section 496;

(9) unlawful taking or driving of a vehicle within the meaning of Section 10851 of the Vehicle
Code.

(10) Forgery.

(11) The unlawful sale, transfer, or conveyance of an access card pursuant to Section 484e.

(12) Forgery of an access card pursuant to Section 484f,

(13) The unlawful use of an access card pursuant to Section 484g.

(14) Identity theft pursuant to Section 530.5.

(15) The theft or unauthorized use of a vehicle pursuant to Section 10851 of the Vehicle Code.
(b) Notwithstanding subsection (3) of subdivision (h) of Section 1170, subsections (2) and (4) of
subdivision (a) of Section 1170.12, subsections (2) and (4) of subdivision (c) of Section 667, any
person who, having been previously convicted of two or more of the offenses specified in
subdivision (a), which offenses were committed on separate occasions, and who is subsequently
convicted of petty theft or shoplifting where the value of the money, labor, or real or personal

Amended 11/28/17 Page 16

Page 44




Item No. 4.

17-0044

property taken exceeds two hundred fifty dollars ($250) shall be punished by imprisonment in
the county jail not exceeding one year, or imprisonment pursuant to subdivision (h) of Section
1170.

(c) This section does not prohibit a person or persons from being charged with any violation of
law arising out of the same criminal transaction that violates this section.

SEC. 8. ORGANIZED RETAIL THEFT

Section 490.4 is added to the Penal Code to read:

(a) “Retail property or merchandise” means any article, product, commaodity, item or component
intended to be sold in retail commerce.

(b) “Value” means the retail value of an item as advertised by the affected retail establishment,
including applicable taxes.

(c) Any person, who, acting in concert with one or more other persons, commits two (2) or more
thefts pursuant to Sections 459.5 or 490.2 of retail property or merchandise having an aggregate
value exceeding two hundred fifty dollars (3250) and unlawfully takes such property during a
period of one hundred eighty days (180) is guilty of organized retail theft.

(d) Notwithstanding subsection (3) of subdivision (h) of Section 1170, subsections (2) and (4) of
subdivision (a) of Section 1170.12, subsections (2) and (4) of subdivision (c) of Section 667,
organized retail theft shall be punished by imprisonment in the county jail not exceeding one
year, or imprisonment pursuant to subdivision (h) of Section 1170.

(e) For purposes of this section, the value of retail property stolen by persons acting in concert
may be aggregated into a single count or charge, with the sum of the value of all of the retail
merchandise being the values considered in determining the degree of theft.

(f) An offense under this section may be prosecuted in any county in which an underlying theft
could have been prosecuted as a separate offense.

(g) This section does not prohibit a person or persons from being charged with any violation of
law arising out of the same criminal transaction that violates this section.

SEC. 9. AMENDMENTS

This act shall not be amended by the Legislature except by a statute that furthers the purposes,
findings and declarations of the Act and is passed in each house by roll call vote entered in the
journal, three-fourths of the membership of each house concurring, or by a statute that becomes
effective only when approved by the voters.

SEC. 10. SEVERABILITY

If any provision of this Act, or any part of any provision, or its application to any person or
circumstance is for any reason held to be invalid or unconstitutional, the remaining provisions
and applications which can be given effect without the invalid or unconstitutional provision or
application shall not be affected, but shall remain in full force and effect, and to this end the
provisions of this Act are severable.

SEC. 11. CONFLICTING INITIATIVES

(a) In the event that this measure and another measure addressing parole consideration pursuant
to Section 32 of Article I of the Constitution, revocation of parole and post release community
supervision, DNA collection, or theft offenses shall appear on the same statewide ballot, the

Amended 11/28/17 Page 17

Page 45




Item No. 4.

17-0044

provisions of the other measure or measures shall be deemed to be in conflict with this measure.
In the event that this measure receives a greater number of affirmative votes than a measure
deemed to be in conflict with it, the provisions of this measure shall prevail in their entirety, and
the other measure or measures shall be null and void.

(b) If this measure is approved by voters but superseded by law by any other conflicting measure
approved by voters at the same election, and the conflicting ballot measure is later held invalid,
this measure shall be self-executing and given full force and effect.

Amended 11/28/17 Page 18

Page 46




Item No. 5.

Folsom City Council

Staff Reaort

MEETING DATE: 3/10/2020

AGENDA SECTION: | Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10397 - A Resolution Adopting a List of Projects
for Fiscal Year 2020-21 to be Funded by Senate Bill 1: The
Road Repair and Accountability Act

FROM: Public Works Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution

No. 10397 - A Resolution Adopting a List of Projects for Fiscal Year 2020-21 to be Funded
by Senate Bill 1: The Road Repair and Accountability Act.

BACKGROUND /ISSUE

On April 28, 2017, California Governor Brown signed into law Senate Bill 1 (SB 1) which
establishes the Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account (RMRA) to address deferred
maintenance on the state highway and local street and road systems. The Bill states that funds
shall be used for projects that include, but are not limited to, the following:

e Road maintenance and rehabilitation

e Safety projects

e Railroad grade separations

e Complete street components, including active transportation purposes, pedestrian and
bicycle safety projects, transit facilities, and drainage and stormwater capture projects

e Traffic control devices

¢ Match for state/federal funds for eligible projects

The City of Folsom is estimated to receive approximately $1.5 million of RMRA funds for

Fiscal Year (FY) 2020-21.

Page 47




Item No. 5.

The FY 2019-20 SB 1 funds were utilized for the Willow Creek Estates Storm Drain Lining
(Phase I) Project and the Pavement Resurfacing Project which included Folsom Auburn
Road, Folsom Lake Crossing, Blue Ravine Road and American River Canyon North.

The City of Folsom currently has a Pavement Condition Index (PCI) value of 72, which is
described as “Good-Excellent” according to StreetSaver, the software program that is utilized
by the Public Works Department to manage the City’s Pavement Management Program.
Future projections show that at the pre-SB 1 funding level, this PCI value would degrade to
42 (Poor) by year 2037, and to value 32 (Very Poor) by the year 2045. Due to this rapid, yet
expected, degradation of the pavement system, this SB 1 funding source is valuable in

helping to maintain the City of Folsom’s overall pavement network.

In order to receive SB 1 funds, local agencies have been required by the California
Transportation Commission (CTC) to annually submit a list of projects that may be
constructed and funded with RMRA funds, and that the list must be part of an approved
Resolution. The list of projects allows the City to scope the Capital Improvements to meet

the available funding.

The Public Works Capital Improvement Projects identified to utilize SB 1 funding are as

follows:

Project

Project Completion

Estimated Useful Life

Pavement Resurfacing Project FY 20-21

June 2021

25 year life

e Lexington Hills

Silberhorn Drive, Wallingford Lane, Penwood Lane, Wenham Way, Fayette Way, Biscayne Way,
Waterboro Square, Rockport Circle, Clemsford Square, Hingham Square, Penry Square, Fitchburg
Square, Province Lane, Kempton Square, Trowbridge Lane, Chambersburg Way, Wolcot Court,
Trefton Court, Allerton Court, Broadstone Parkway, Scholar Way

o East Bidwell Street (Blue Ravine Road to Riley Street)

Natoma Street Drainage Project (Phase II)

June 2021

50 year life

Willow Creek Estates Storm Drain Lining
(Phase II)

June 2021

50 year life

POLICY /RULE

The California Transportation Commission (CTC) requires any agency that will receive
funding from SB 1 to submit a list of projects that is part of an adopted Resolution.

ANALYSIS

Staff has reviewed the most recent SB 1 reporting and spending requirements and found them

to be reasonable and realistic to achieve.

Page 48




Item No. 5.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

RMRA revenue for FY 2020-21 is estimated to be $1.5 million. Adopting this list of eligible
projects authorizes staff to use the F'Y 2020-21 funding for the projects on the list.

ATTACHMENTS
Resolution No. 10397 - A Resolution Adopting a List of Projects for Fiscal Year 2020-21 to
be Funded by Senate Bill 1: The Road Repair and Accountability Act.

~ Qe

Dave Nugen, Public Works Director

Page 49




Item No. 5.

RESOLUTION NO. 10397

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A LIST OF PROJECTS FOR FISAL YEAR 2020-21 TO
BE FUNDED BY SENATE BILL 1: THE ROAD REPAIR AND ACCOUNTABILITY
ACT

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 1 (SB 1), the Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017
(Chapter 5, Statutes of 2017) was passed by the Legislature and signed into law by California
Governor Brown in April 2017 in order to address the significant multi-modal transportation
funding shortfalls statewide; and

WHEREAS, SB 1 includes accountability and transparency provisions that will ensure
that Folsom residents are aware of the projects proposed for funding in their community and
which projects have been completed each Fiscal Year (FY); and

WHEREAS, the City must pass a resolution adopting a list of eligible projects proposed
to receive funding from the Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account (RMRA), created by
SB 1, which must include a description and the location of each proposed project, a proposed
schedule for the project’s completion, and the estimated useful life of the improvement; and

WHEREAS, the list of projects will include projects that may not be completed in the
fiscal year allotted due to available funding; and

WHEREAS, the City will receive an estimated $1.5 million in RMRA funding from SB
1 in FY 2020-21; and

WHEREAS, this is the fourth year in which the City is receiving SB 1 funding that will
enable the City to continue essential road maintenance and rehabilitation projects that would not
have otherwise been possible without SB 1; and

WHEREAS, the City used a combination of the Pavement Management System and
known priorities to develop the SB 1 project list to ensure revenues are being used on the most
high-priority and cost-effective projects that also meet Folsom’s priorities for transportation
investment; and

WHEREAS, the SB 1 project list and overall investment in Folsom’s local streets and
roads infrastructure — with a focus on basic maintenance and safety, investing in the complete
streets infrastructure, and using cutting edge technology, materials and practices — will have
significant positive co-benefits citywide:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
approves this Resolution adopting the below list of projects to be funded in FY 2020-21 by
Senate Bill 1: The Road Repair and Accountability Act.

Resolution No. 10397
Page 1 of 2

Page 50




Item No. 5.

Project

Project Completion

Estimated Useful Life

Pavement Resurfacing Project FY 20-21

June 2021

25 year life

¢ Lexington Hills

Silberhorn Drive, Wallingford Lane, Penwood Lane, Wenham Way, Fayette Way, Biscayne Way,
Waterboro Square, Rockport Circle, Clemsford Square, Hingham Square, Penry Square,
Fitchburg Square, Province Lane, Kempton Square, Trowbridge Lane, Chambersburg Way,
Wolcot Court, Trefton Court, Allerton Court, Broadstone Parkway, Scholar Way

e East Bidwell Street (Blue Ravine Road to Riley Street)

Natoma Street Drainage Project (Phase June 2021 50 year life
1)
Willow Creek Estates Storm Drain June 2021 50 year life

Lining (Phase II)

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 10th day of March 2020, by the following roll-call vote:

AYES: Council Member(s):
NOES: Council Member(s):
ABSENT: Council Member(s):
ABSTAIN: Council Member(s):

ATTEST:

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10397
Page 2 of 2

Page 51




This page is intentionally left blank.

Item No. 5.

Page 52




Item No. 6.

Folsom City Council

Staff Reaort 7 -

MEETING DATE:

3/10/2020

AGENDA SECTION:

Consent Calendar

SUBJECT:

Resolution No. 10401 — A Resolution Directing the Preparation
of Engineer’s Report for the following Landscaping and
Lighting Districts for Fiscal Year 2020-2021 American River
Canyon North, American River Canyon North No. 2, American
River Canyon North No. 3, Blue Ravine Oaks, Blue Ravine
Oaks No. 2, Briggs Ranch, Broadstone, Broadstone No. 4,
Broadstone Unit No. 3, Cobble Ridge, Cobble Hills Ridge
II/Reflections II, Folsom Heights, Folsom Heights No. 2,
Hannaford Cross, Lake Natoma Shores, Los Cerros, Natoma
Station, Natoma Valley, Prairie Oaks Ranch, Prospect Ridge,
Sierra Estates, Silverbrook, Steeplechase, The Residences at
American River Canyon, The Residences at American River
Canyon II, Willow Creek Estates East, Willow Creek Estates
East No. 2, Willow Creek Estates South, and Willow Springs

FROM:

Parks and Recreation Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends the City Council adopt Resolution No. 10401 — A Resolution Directing the
Preparation of Engineer’s Report for the following Landscaping and Lighting Districts for
Fiscal Year 2020-2021 American River Canyon North, American River Canyon North No. 2,
American River Canyon North No. 3, Blue Ravine Oaks, Blue Ravine Oaks No. 2, Briggs
Ranch, Broadstone, Broadstone No. 4, Broadstone Unit No. 3, Cobble Ridge, Cobble Hills
Ridge II/Reflections II, Folsom Heights, Folsom Heights No. 2, Hannaford Cross, Lake
Natoma Shores, Los Cerros, Natoma Station, Natoma Valley, Prairie Oaks Ranch, Prospect
Ridge, Sierra Estates, Silverbrook, Steeplechase, The Residences at American River Canyon,
The Residences at American River Canyon II, Willow Creek Estates East, Willow Creek
Estates East No. 2, Willow Creek Estates South, and Willow Springs

Page 53




Item No. 6.

BACKGROUND /ISSUE

The City of Folsom has twenty-nine existing Landscaping and Lighting Districts. Each year,
as part of the annual assessment process, an Engineer’s Report must be prepared in accordance
with the requirement of Article 4 of Chapter 1 of Part 2 of Division 15 of the Streets and
Highways Code and the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972.

The Engineer’s Report for Fiscal Year 2020-2021 will address all twenty-nine districts in one
report and will be submitted for final approval to the City Council.

POLICY /RULE

Section 22622 of the Streets and Highways Code requires the City Council to adopt a resolution
directing the preparation of the Engineer’s Report as part of the annual assessment process for
landscaping and lighting districts.

ANALYSIS
The Engineer’s Report for the twenty-nine Landscaping and Lighting Districts for Fiscal Year
2020-2021 will be prepared by SCI Consulting Group. The Preliminary Engineer’s Report is

expected to be submitted for City Council review and approval on May 12, 2020, and the final
Engineer’s Report and public hearing is scheduled for June 23, 2020.

Included within the report for each district will be the following:

A. Plans and specifications for the maintenance of the improvements (on file in the
Parks and Recreation Department)

B. Estimate of the cost of maintaining the improvements

. Diagrams of the assessment districts

D. Assessment of the estimated costs for maintaining the improvements
FINANCIAL IMPACT

Each Landscaping and Lighting District levies and collects funds to cover operating and
maintenance costs. The Fiscal Year 2020-2021 budget for the Landscaping and Lighting
Districts includes funding for the preparation of the engineer’s report. There is no fiscal impact
to the City of Folsom General Fund.

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No. 10401 — A Resolution Directing the Preparation of Engineer’s Report for the
following Landscaping and Lighting Districts for Fiscal Year 2020-2021 American River

2 Page 54




Item No. 6.

Canyon North, American River Canyon North No. 2, American River Canyon North No. 3,
Blue Ravine Oaks, Blue Ravine Oaks No. 2, Briggs Ranch, Broadstone, Broadstone No. 4,
Broadstone Unit No. 3, Cobble Ridge, Cobble Hills Ridge II/Reflections II, Folsom Heights,
Folsom Heights No. 2, Hannaford Cross, Lake Natoma Shores, Los Cerros, Natoma Station,
Natoma Valley, Prairie Oaks Ranch, Prospect Ridge, Sierra Estates, Silverbrook, Steeplechase,
The Residences at American River Canyon, The Residences at American River Canyon II,
Willow Creek Estates East, Willow Creek Estates East No. 2, Willow Creek Estates South,

and Willow Springs

Submitted,

Lorraine Poggione%? % ;

Parks & Recreation Director

Page 55




Item No. 6.

RESOLUTION NO. 10401

A RESOLUTION DIRECTING THE PREPARATION OF ENGINEER’S REPORT FOR
THE FOLLOWING LANDSCAPING AND LIGHTING DISTRICTS FOR FISCAL
YEAR 2020-2021 AMERICAN RIVER CANYON NORTH, AMERICAN RIVER
CANYON NORTH NO. 2, AMERICAN RIVER CANYON NORTH NO. 3, BLUE
RAVINE OAKS, BLUE RAVINE OAKS NO. 2, BRIGGS RANCH, BROADSTONE,
BROADSTONE NO. 4, BROADSTONE UNIT NO. 3, COBBLE RIDGE, COBBLE HILLS
RIDGE II/REFLECTIONS II, FOLSOM HEIGHTS, FOLSOM HEIGHTS NO. 2,
HANNAFORD CROSS, LAKE NATOMA SHORES, LOS CERROS, NATOMA
STATION, NATOMA VALLEY, PRAIRIE OAKS RANCH, PROSPECT RIDGE,
SIERRA ESTATES, SILVERBROOK, STEEPLECHASE, THE RESIDENCES AT
AMERICAN RIVER CANYON, THE RESIDENCES AT AMERICAN RIVER CANYON
II, WILLOW CREEK ESTATES EAST, WILLOW CREEK ESTATES EAST NO. 2,
WILLOW CREEK ESTATES SOUTH, AND WILLOW SPRINGS

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Folsom, has established twenty-nine

Landscaping and Lighting Assessment Districts described as follows:

American River Canyon North Natoma Station

American River Canyon North No. 2 Natoma Valley

American River Canyon North No. 3 Prairie Oaks Ranch

Blue Ravine Oaks Prospect Ridge

Blue Ravine Oaks No. 2 Sierra Estates

Briggs Ranch Silverbrook

Broadstone Steeplechase

Broadstone No. 4 The Residences at American River
Broadstone Unit No.3 Canyon

Cobble Ridge The Residences at American River
Cobble Hills Ridge II/Reflections II Canyon II

Folsom Heights
Folsom Heights No. 2
Hannaford Cross

Willow Creek Estates East
Willow Creek Estates East No. 2
Willow Creek Estates South

Lake Natoma Shores
Los Cerros

Willow Springs

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Landscape and Lighting Act of 1972 ("Act"), Division 15,
Part 2 of the Streets and Highway Code, the assessment is for the maintenance of public areas
including, but not limited to, landscaped areas, street corridors, project entryways, certain parks,
parkways, medians, statuary, residential village entryways, sound walls, fences, project signage,
streetscapes, landscape, lighting maintenance and lighting, water and utility bills; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Folsom has determined that said territories
will be specifically benefited by the maintenance and servicing of said landscape and

Resolution No. 10401

Page 1 of 2
Page 56




Item No. 6.

appurtenant improvements; and

WHEREAS, Sections 22620 through 22631 of the Act provide for annual assessments
after the formation of said districts; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to have the City’s engineer prepare the Engineer’s Report and file
the same with the Clerk for submission to the City Council, and that SCI Consulting Group is
hereby designated as Engineer of Work for purposes of these proceedings and is hereby ordered
to prepare an Engineer's Report in accordance with Article 4 of Chapter 1 of the Act and Article
XIIID of the California Constitution. Upon completion, the Engineer shall file the Engineer's
Report with the Clerk of the Council for submission to the Council; and,

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 10" day of March 2020, by the following roll-call vote:

AYES: Council Member(s):
NOES: Council Member(s):
ABSENT:  Council Member(s):
ABSTAIN: Council Member(s):

Sarah Aquino, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10401

Page 2 of 2
Page 57




This page is intentionally left blank.

Item No. 6.

Page 58




Item No. 7.

Folsom City Council

Staff Reﬁort

MEETING DATE:

3/10/2020

AGENDA SECTION:

Public Hearing

SUBJECT:

Resolution No. 10399 - A Resolution to Amend the Empire
Ranch Specific Plan to Increase the Maximum Number of
Stories for Single-Family Residences from Two-Stories to Two
and One-Half Stories (Without Changing the Maximum Building
Height of 35 Feet), to Increase the Maximum Lot Coverage for
Single-Story Residences from 45% to 50%, and to Allow Single-
Story Homes Situated on Downslope Lots to Build Out the
Lower Level Basement Area to a Maximum of 25% of the Floor
Area of the Primary Floor Area for the Empire Ranch Specific
Plan Amendment Project

FROM:

City Clerk's Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

Staff recommends a motion to continue the above referenced public hearing item to March 24,

2020.

BACKGROUND

This item was noticed as a public hearing in the Folsom Telegraph for the March 10, 2020,
City Council meeting. The applicant is requesting that this item be continued to March 24,
2020. A continued public hearing notice will be posted as required by law.

Submitted,

[}

N

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk

Page 59




This page is intentionally left blank.

Item No. 7.

Page 60




Item No. 8.

Page 61




Item No. 8.

Page 62




Item No. 8.

Page 63




Item No. 8.

Page 64




Item No. 8.

Page 65




Item No. 8.

Page 66




Item No. 8.

Page 67




Item No. 8.

Page 68




Item No. 8.

Page 69




Item No. 8.

Page 70




Item No. 8.

Page 71




Item No. 8.

Page 72




Item No. 8.

Page 73




Item No. 8.

Page 74




Item No. 8.

Page 75




Item No. 8.

Page 76




Item No. 8.

Page 77




Item No. 8.

Page 78




Item No. 8.

Page 79




Item No. 8.

Page 80




Item No. 8.

Page 81




Item No. 8.

Page 82




Item No. 8.

Page 83




Item No. 8.

Page 84




Item No. 8.

Page 85




Item No. 8.

Page 86




Item No. 8.

Page 87




Item No. 8.

Page 88




Item No. 8.

Page 89




Item No. 8.

Page 90




Item No. 8.

Page 91




Item No. 8.

Page 92




Item No. 8.

Page 93




Item No. 8.

Page 94




Item No. 8.

Page 95




Item No. 8.

Page 96




Item No. 8.

Page 97




Item No. 8.

Page 98




Item No. 8.

Page 99




Item No. 8.

Page 100




Item No. 8.

Page 101




Item No. 8.

Page 102




Item No. 8.

Page 103




Item No. 8.

Page 104




Item No. 8.

Page 105




Item No. 8.

Page 106




Item No. 8.

Page 107




Item No. 8.

Page 108




Item No. 8.

Page 109




Item No. 8.

Page 110




Item No. 8.

Page 111




Item No. 8.

Page 112




Item No. 8.

Page 113




Item No. 8.

Page 114




Item No. 8.

Page 115




Item No. 8.

Page 116




Item No. 8.

Page 117




Item No. 8.

Page 118




Item No. 8.

Page 119




Item No. 8.

Page 120




Item No. 8.

Page 121




Item No. 8.

Page 122




Item No. 8.

Page 123




Item No. 8.

Page 124




Item No. 8.

Page 125




Item No. 8.

Page 126




Item No. 8.

Page 127




Item No. 8.

Page 128




Item No. 8.

Page 129




Item No. 8.

Page 130




Item No. 8.

Page 131




Item No. 8.

Page 132




Item No. 8.

Page 133




Item No. 8.

Page 134




Item No. 8.

Page 135




Item No. 8.

Page 136




Item No. 8.

Page 137




Item No. 8.

Page 138




Item No. 8.

Page 139




Item No. 8.

Page 140




Item No. 8.

Page 141




Item No. 8.

Page 142




Item No. 8.

Page 143




Item No. 8.

Page 144




Item No. 8.

Page 145




Item No. 8.

Page 146




Item No. 8.

Page 147




Item No. 8.

Page 148




Item No. 8.

Page 149




Item No. 8.

Page 150




Item No. 8.

Page 151




Item No. 8.

Page 152




Item No. 8.

Page 153




Item No. 8.

Page 154




Item No. 8.

Page 155




Item No. 8.

Page 156




Item No. 8.

Page 157




Item No. 8.

Page 158




Item No. 8.

Page 159




Item No. 8.

Page 160




Item No. 8.

Page 161




Item No. 8.

Page 162




Item No. 8.

Page 163




Item No. 8.

Page 164




Item No. 8.

Page 165




Item No. 8.

Page 166




Item No. 8.

Page 167




Item No. 8.

Page 168




Item No. 8.

Page 169




Item No. 8.

Page 170




Item No. 8.

Page 171




Item No. 8.

Page 172




Item No. 8.

Page 173




Item No. 8.

Page 174




Item No. 8.

Page 175




Item No. 8.

Page 176




Item No. 8.

Page 177




Item No. 8.

Page 178




Item No. 8.

Page 179




Item No. 8.

Page 180




Item No. 8.

Page 181




Item No. 8.

Page 182




Item No. 8.

Page 183




Item No. 8.

Page 184




Item No. 8.

Page 185




Item No. 8.

Page 186




Item No. 8.

Page 187




Item No. 8.

Page 188




Item No. 8.

Page 189




Item No. 8.

Page 190




Item No. 8.

Page 191




Item No. 8.

Page 192




Item No. 8.

Page 193




Item No. 8.

Page 194




Item No. 8.

Page 195




Item No. 8.

Page 196




Item No. 8.

Page 197




Item No. 8.

Page 198




Item No. 8.

Page 199




Item No. 8.

Page 200




Item No. 8.

Page 201




Item No. 8.

Page 202




Item No. 8.

Page 203




Item No. 8.

Page 204




Item No. 8.

Page 205




Item No. 8.

Page 206




Item No. 8.

Page 207




Item No. 8.

Page 208




Item No. 8.

Page 209




Item No. 8.

Page 210




Item No. 8.

Page 211




Item No. 8.

Page 212




Item No. 8.

Page 213




Item No. 8.

Page 214




Item No. 8.

Page 215




Item No. 8.

Page 216




Item No. 8.

Page 217




Item No. 8.

Page 218




Item No. 8.

Page 219




Item No. 8.

Page 220




Item No. 8.

Page 221




Item No. 8.

Page 222




Item No. 8.

Page 223




Item No. 8.

Page 224




Item No. 8.

Page 225




Item No. 8.

Page 226




Item No. 8.

Page 227




Item No. 8.

Page 228




Item No. 8.

Page 229




Item No. 8.

Page 230




Item No. 8.

Page 231




Item No. 8.

Page 232




Item No. 8.

Page 233




Item No. 8.

Page 234




Item No. 8.

Page 235




Item No. 8.

Page 236




Item No. 8.

Page 237




Item No. 8.

Page 238




Item No. 8.

Page 239




Item No. 8.

Page 240




Item No. 8.

Page 241




Item No. 8.

Page 242




Item No. 8.

Page 243




Item No. 8.

Page 244




Item No. 8.

Page 245




Item No. 8.

Page 246




Item No. 8.

Page 247




Item No. 8.

Page 248




Item No. 8.

Page 249




Item No. 8.

Page 250




Item No. 8.

Page 251




Item No. 8.

Page 252




Item No. 8.

Page 253




Item No. 8.

Page 254




Item No. 8.

Page 255




Planning Commission

Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch (PN 19-091) Item No. 8.

February 19, 2020

Townhomes Streetscape

=

City of Folsom F
Page 256




Item No. 8.

Page 257




Item No. 8.

Page 258




Item No. 8.

Page 259




Item No. 8.

Page 260




Item No. 8.

Page 261




Item No. 8.

Page 262




Item No. 8.

Page 263




Item No. 8.

Page 264




Item No. 8.

Page 265




Item No. 8.

Page 266




Item No. 8.

Page 267




Item No. 8.

Page 268




Item No. 8.

Page 269




Item No. 8.

Page 270




Item No. 8.

Page 271




Item No. 8.

Page 272




Item No. 8.

Page 273




Item No. 8.

Page 274




Item No. 8.

Page 275




Item No. 8.

Page 276




Item No. 8.

Page 277




Item No. 8.

Page 278




Item No. 8.

Page 279




Item No. 8.

Page 280




Item No. 8.

Page 281




Item No. 8.

Page 282




Item No. 8.

Page 283




Item No. 8.

Page 284




Item No. 8.

Page 285




Item No. 8.

Page 286




Item No. 8.

Page 287




Item No. 8.

Page 288




Item No. 8.

Page 289




Item No. 8.

Page 290




Item No. 8.

Page 291




Item No. 8.

Page 292




Item No. 8.

Page 293




Item No. 8.

Page 294




Item No. 8.

Page 295




Item No. 8.

Page 296




Item No. 8.

Page 297




Item No. 8.

Page 298




Item No. 8.

Page 299




Item No. 8.

Page 300




Item No. 8.

Page 301




Item No. 8.

Page 302




Item No. 8.

Page 303




Item No. 8.

Page 304




Item No. 8.

Page 305




Item No. 8.

Page 306




Item No. 8.

Page 307




Item No. 8.

Page 308




Item No. 8.

Page 309




Item No. 8.

Page 310




Item No. 8.

Page 311




Item No. 8.

Page 312




Item No. 8.

Page 313




Item No. 8.

Page 314




Item No. 8.

Page 315




Item No. 8.

Page 316




Item No. 8.

Page 317




Item No. 8.

Page 318




Item No. 8.

Page 319




Item No. 8.

Page 320




Item No. 8.

Page 321




Item No. 8.

Page 322




Item No. 8.

Page 323




Item No. 8.

Page 324




Item No. 8.

Page 325




Item No. 8.

Page 326




Item No. 8.

Page 327




Item No. 8.

Page 328




Item No. 8.

Page 329




Item No. 8.

Page 330




Item No. 8.

Page 331




Item No. 8.

Page 332




Item No. 8.

Page 333




Item No. 8.

Page 334




Item No. 8.

Page 335




Item No. 8.

Page 336




Item No. 8.

Page 337




Item No. 8.

Page 338




Item No. 8.

Page 339




Item No. 8.

Page 340




Item No. 8.

Page 341




Item No. 8.

Page 342




Item No. 8.

Page 343




Item No. 8.

Page 344




Item No. 8.

Page 345




Item No. 8.

Page 346




Item No. 8.

Page 347




Item No. 8.

Page 348




Item No. 8.

Page 349




Item No. 8.

Page 350




Item No. 8.

Page 351




Item No. 8.

Page 352




Item No. 8.

Page 353




Item No. 8.

Page 354




Item No. 8.

Page 355




Item No. 8.

Page 356




Item No. 8.

Page 357




Item No. 8.

Page 358




Item No. 8.

Page 359




Item No. 8.

Page 360




Item No. 8.

Page 361




Item No. 8.

Page 362




Item No. 8.

Page 363




Item No. 8.

Page 364




Item No. 8.

Page 365




Item No. 8.

Page 366




Item No. 8.

Page 367




Item No. 8.

Page 368




Item No. 8.

Page 369




Item No. 8.

Page 370




Item No. 8.

Page 371




Item No. 8.

Page 372




Item No. 8.

Page 373




Item No. 8.

Page 374




Item No. 8.

Page 375




Item No. 8.

Page 376




Item No. 8.

Page 377




Item No. 8.

Page 378




Item No. 8.

Page 379




Item No. 8.

Page 380




Item No. 8.

Page 381




Item No. 8.

Page 382




Item No. 8.

Page 383




Item No. 8.

Page 384




Item No. 8.

Page 385




Item No. 8.

Page 386




Item No. 8.

Page 387




Item No. 8.

Page 388




Item No. 8.

Page 389




Item No. 8.

Page 390




Item No. 8.

Page 391




Item No. 8.

Page 392




Item No. 8.

Page 393




Item No. 8.

Page 394




Item No. 8.

Page 395




Item No. 8.

Page 396




Item No. 8.

Page 397




Item No. 8.

Page 398




Item No. 8.

Page 399




Item No. 8.

Page 400




Item No. 8.

Page 401




Item No. 8.

Page 402




Item No. 8.

Page 403




Item No. 8.

Page 404




Item No. 8.

Page 405




Item No. 8.

Page 406




Item No. 8.

Page 407




Item No. 8.

Page 408




Item No. 8.

Page 409




Item No. 8.

Page 410




Item No. 8.

Page 411




Item No. 8.

Page 412




Item No. 8.

Page 413




Item No. 8.

Page 414




Item No. 8.

Page 415




Item No. 8.

Page 416




Item No. 8.

Page 417




Item No. 8.

Page 418




Item No. 8.

Page 419




Item No. 8.

Page 420




Item No. 8.

Page 421




Item No. 8.

Page 422




Item No. 8.

Page 423




Item No. 8.

Page 424




Item No. 8.

Page 425




Item No. 8.

Page 426




Item No. 8.

Page 427




Item No. 8.

Page 428




Item No. 8.

Page 429




Item No. 8.

Page 430




Item No. 8.

Page 431




Item No. 8.

Page 432




Item No. 8.

Page 433




Item No. 8.

Page 434




Item No. 8.

Page 435




Item No. 8.

Page 436




Item No. 8.

Page 437




Item No. 8.

Page 438




Item No. 8.

Page 439




Item No. 8.

Page 440




Item No. 8.

Page 441




Item No. 8.

Page 442




Item No. 8.

Page 443




Item No. 8.

Page 444




Item No. 8.

Page 445




Item No. 8.

Page 446




Item No. 8.

Page 447




Item No. 8.

Page 448




Item No. 8.

Page 449




Item No. 8.

Page 450




Item No. 8.

Page 451




Item No. 8.

Page 452




Item No. 8.

Page 453




Item No. 8.

Page 454




Item No. 8.

Page 455




Item No. 8.

Page 456




Item No. 8.

Page 457




Item No. 8.

Page 458




Item No. 8.

Page 459




Item No. 8.

Page 460




Item No. 8.

Page 461




Item No. 8.

Page 462




Item No. 8.

Page 463




Item No. 8.

Page 464




Item No. 8.

Page 465




Item No. 8.

Page 466




Item No. 8.

Page 467




Item No. 8.

Page 468




Item No. 8.

Page 469




Item No. 8.

Page 470




Item No. 8.

Page 471




Item No. 8.

Page 472




Item No. 8.

Page 473




Item No. 8.

Page 474




Item No. 8.

Page 475




Item No. 8.

Page 476




Item No. 8.

Page 477




Item No. 8.

Page 478




Item No. 8.

Page 479




Item No. 8.

Page 480




Item No. 8.

Page 481




Item No. 8.

Page 482




Item No. 8.

Page 483




Item No. 8.

Page 484




Item No. 8.

Page 485




Item No. 8.

Page 486




Item No. 8.

Page 487




Item No. 8.

Page 488




Item No. 8.

Page 489




Item No. 8.

Page 490




Item No. 8.

Page 491




Item No. 8.

Page 492




Item No. 8.

“Toll Brothers e PRIMARY GATED ENTRY RENDERINGS 5
@:\ FOLSO TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCH

Page 493




Item No. 8.

VIEW AT CORNER OF MANGINI PARKWAY
& EAST BIDWELL STREET - DAYTIME

“Toll Brothers . ' e i D . Joruoy 30,30
ke Y s e S = e = _ CORNER MONUMENTATION
(F) FOLSOM TOLL BROTHERS AT FOLSOM RANCHlm

A/ B A MNMCH

Page 494




Item No. 8.

Page 495




Item No. 8.

Page 496




Item No. 8.

Page 497




Item No. 8.

Page 498




Item No. 8.

Page 499




Item No. 8.

Page 500




Item No. 8.

Page 501




Item No. 8.

Page 502




Item No. 8.

Page 503




Item No. 8.

Page 504




Item No. 8.

Page 505




Item No. 8.

Page 506




Item No. 8.

Page 507




Item No. 8.

Page 508




Item No. 8.

Page 509




Item No. 8.

Page 510




Item No. 8.

Page 511




Item No. 8.

Page 512




Item No. 8.

Page 513




Item No. 8.

Page 514




Item No. 8.

Page 515




Item No. 8.

Page 516




Item No. 8.

Page 517




Item No. 8.

Page 518




Item No. 8.

Page 519




«_‘_rl(v

Item No. 8.

Page 520




Item No. 8.

Page 521

~w S - -



Item No. 8.

Page 522




Item No. 8.

Page 523




Item No. 8.

Page 524




Item No. 8.

Page 525




Item No. 8.

Page 526




Item No. 8.

Page 527




Item No. 8.

Page 528




Item No. 8.

Page 529




Item No. 8.

Page 530




Item No. 8.

Page 531




Item No. 8.

Page 532




Item No. 8.

Page 533




Item No. 8.

Page 534




Item No. 8.

Page 535




Item No. 8.

Page 536




Item No. 8.

Page 537




Item No. 8.

Page 538




Item No. 8.

Page 539




Item No. 8.

Page 540




Item No. 8.

Page 541




Item No. 8.

Page 542




Item No. 8.

Page 543




Item No. 8.

Page 544




Item No. 8.

Page 545




Item No. 8.

Page 546




Item No. 8.

Page 547




Item No. 8.

Page 548




Item No. 8.

Page 549




Item No. 8.

Page 550




Item No. 8.

Page 551




Item No. 8.

Page 552




Item No. 8.

Page 553




Item No. 8.

Page 554




Item No. 8.

Page 555




Item No. 8.

Page 556




Item No. 8.

Page 557




Item No. 8.

Page 558




Item No. 8.

Page 559




Item No. 8.

Page 560




Item No. 8.

Page 561




Item No. 8.

Page 562




Item No. 8.

Page 563




Item No. 8.

Page 564




Item No. 8.

Page 565




Item No. 8.

Page 566




Item No. 8.

Page 567




Item No. 8.

Page 568




Item No. 8.

Page 569




Item No. 8.

Page 570




Item No. 8.

Page 571




Item No. 8.

Page 572




Item No. 8.

Page 573




Item No. 8.

Page 574




Item No. 8.

Page 575




Item No. 8.

Page 576




Item No. 8.

Page 577




Item No. 8.

Page 578




Item No. 8.

Page 579




Item No. 8.

Page 580




Item No. 8.

Page 581




Item No. 8.

Page 582




Item No. 8.

Page 583




Item No. 8.

Page 584




Item No. 8.

Page 585




Item No. 8.

Page 586




Item No. 8.

Page 587




Item No. 8.

Page 588




Item No. 8.

Page 589




Item No. 8.

Page 590




Item No. 8.

Page 591




Item No. 8.

Page 592




Item No. 8.

Page 593




Item No. 8.

Page 594




Item No. 8.

Page 595




Item No. 8.

Page 596




Item No. 8.

Page 597




Item No. 8.

Page 598




Item No. 8.

Page 599




Item No. 8.

Page 600




Item No. 8.

Page 601




Item No. 8.

Page 602




Item No. 8.

Page 603




Item No. 8.

Page 604




Item No. 8.

Page 605




Item No. 8.

Page 606




Item No. 8.

Page 607




Item No. 8.

Page 608




Item No. 8.

Page 609




Item No. 8.

Page 610




Item No. 8.

Page 611




Item No. 8.

Page 612




Item No. 8.

Page 613




Item No. 8.

Page 614




Item No. 8.

Page 615




Item No. 8.

Page 616




Item No. 8.

Page 617




Item No. 8.

Page 618




Item No. 8.

Page 619




Item No. 8.

Page 620




Item No. 8.

Page 621




Item No. 8.

Page 622




Item No. 8.

Page 623




Item No. 8.

Page 624




Item No. 8.

Page 625




Item No. 8.

Page 626




Item No. 8.

Page 627




Item No. 8.

Page 628




Item No. 8.

Page 629




Item No. 8.

Page 630




Item No. 8.

Page 631




Item No. 8.

Page 632




Item No. 8.

Page 633




Item No. 8.

Page 634




Item No. 8.

Page 635




Item No. 8.

Page 636




Item No. 8.

Page 637




Item No. 8.

Page 638




Item No. 8.

Page 639




Item No. 8.

Page 640




Item No. 8.

Page 641




Item No. 8.

Page 642




Item No. 8.

Page 643




Item No. 8.

Page 644




Item No. 8.

Page 645




Item No. 8.

Page 646




Item No. 8.

Page 647




Item No. 8.

Page 648




Item No. 8.

Page 649




Item No. 8.

Page 650




Item No. 8.

Page 651




Item No. 8.

Page 652




Item No. 8.

Page 653




Item No. 8.

Page 654




Item No. 8.

Page 655




Item No. 8.

Page 656




Item No. 8.

Page 657




Item No. 8.

Page 658




Item No. 8.

Page 659




Item No. 8.

Page 660




Item No. 8.

Page 661




Item No. 8.

Page 662




Item No. 8.

Page 663




Item No. 8.

Page 664




Item No. 8.

Page 665




Item No. 8.

Page 666




Item No. 8.

Page 667




Item No. 8.

Page 668




Item No. 8.

Page 669




&
F

e

&

&
F*-__‘

-

!

| -

<« J
TR . . “ v R R evemsewra e

R S
.

May | 2015




som RANCH, CeNTRAL DisTRICT | DesiGN GUIDELINES

Item No. 8.




Item No. 8.

Page 672




Item No. 8.

Page 673




Item No. 8.

Page 674




Item No. 8.

Page 675




Item No. 8.

Page 676




Item No. 8.

Page 677




Item No. 8.

Page 678




Item No. 8.

Page 679




Item No. 8.

Page 680




Item No. 8.

Page 681




Item No. 8.

Page 682




Item No. 8.

Page 683




Item No. 8.

Page 684




Item No. 8.

Page 685




Item No. 8.

Page 686




Item No. 8.

Page 687




Item No. 8.

Page 688




Item No. 8.

Page 689




Item No. 8.

Page 690




Item No. 8.

Page 691




Item No. 8.

Page 692




FPASP Dwelling Units, Population and Commercial Building Area

Population

B Commercial Bidg. Area [ Dwelling Units

snun Bugema R

P~

8 8 3 2 Iz

o g g ° % ~ ° , g
Bt S

Uy B L L
abueyo oN EEREGCE I

ST BN ASE
Bueu on TEREER TR

e Fe y o
abueyn oy EEREciEtH

&,
o o5 ; 3, %2'%
Lo el uo Buliom 28€'0 4 qé.% fq,%

sbueyn oy ERlbi i

. %
na ¥2+ AL haille s R ) N G
aBusyq op EER LR %%;. %
%
80z+ o
na L+ R O g“qx‘q‘z, ‘%g.
45 L0v'982- Q‘Q;t;_ ‘%‘

4;-3-
4
s

SZh+ . = (
ELTULY Tl s Busma 2k L L I@

48 655 'IsT- %:;?.
e Q&@
naes I A %:Q. q%b
sbueyd oN ﬁf‘%‘ 5
L0011+ i Q"ql
nQ ¥62 + Bl A %oa,
s 128’5 Q'Q:t'
Si+ " ﬁh“t
na sue [T Bra
ebueyg oN EASSESISES H‘Q%
g
PLE'Z+ % %
nazzer BUARGIE b £y

48 0LL'SPY'L-

sy BEMa L6 6

sun BulEma olz ot

g g
: 1

(14 'bs) eaty Buipjing |ejoiswwo)

8,000,000
6,000,000
4,000,000
3,000,000

Item No. 8.

Page 693




Item No. 8.

Page 694




Item No. 8.

Page 695




Item No. 8.

Page 696




Item No. 8.

Page 697




Item No. 8.

Page 698




Item No. 8.

Page 699




Item No. 8.

Page 700




Item No. 8.

Page 701




Item No. 8.

Page 702




Item No. 8.

Page 703




Item No. 8.

Page 704




Item No. 8.

Page 705




Item No. 8.

Page 706




Item No. 8.

Page 707




Item No. 8.

Page 708




Item No. 8.

Page 709




Item No. 8.

Page 710




Item No. 8.

Page 711




Item No. 8.

Page 712




Item No. 8.

Page 713




Item No. 8.

Page 714




Item No. 8.

Page 715




Item No. 8.

Page 716




Item No. 8.

Page 717




Item No. 8.

Page 718




Item No. 8.

Page 719




Item No. 8.

Page 720




Item No. 8.

Page 721




Item No. 8.

Page 722




Item No. 8.

Page 723




Item No. 8.

Page 724




Item No. 8.

Page 725




Item No. 8.

Page 726




Item No. 8.

Page 727




Item No. 8.

Page 728




Item No. 8.

Page 729




Item No. 8.

Page 730




Item No. 8.

Page 731




Item No. 8.

Page 732




0 Item No. 8.

Toll Brothers at Folsom
Ranch Master Planned
Community

LY
L

Y

—

i,

Page 733




Item No. 8.

Page 734




Item No. 8.

Page 735




Item No. 8.

Page 736




Item No. 8.

Page 737




Item No. 8.

Page 738




Item No. 8.

Page 739




Item No. 8.

Page 740




Item No. 8.

Page 741




Item No. 8.

Page 742




Item No. 8.

Page 743




Item No. 8.

Page 744




Item No. 8.

Page 745




Project Description Ascent Envi

B Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Site
Reallocation Sites
[T Project Boundary

- = Folsom South of US 50
I =} Specific Plan Area Boundary

0 1,750 3,500
e pe—— oot @

ESRI Imagery 19010076.01 GIS 002

Source: Adapted by Ascent Environmental in 2019

Figure 2-2 Project Vicinity

City of Folsom
2-4 Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Project Environmental




Item No. 8.

Page 747




Item No. 8.

Page 748




Item No. 8.

Page 749




Item No. 8.

Page 750




Item No. 8.

Page 751




Item No. 8.

Page 752




Item No. 8.

Page 753




Item No. 8.

Page 754




Item No. 8.

Page 755




Item No. 8.

Page 756




Item No. 8.

Page 757




Item No. 8.

Page 758




Item No. 8.

Page 759




Item No. 8.

Page 760




Item No. 8.

Page 761




Item No. 8.

Page 762




Item No. 8.

Page 763




Item No. 8.

Page 764




Item No. 8.

Page 765




Item No. 8.

Page 766




Item No. 8.

Page 767




Item No. 8.

Page 768




Item No. 8.

Page 769




Item No. 8.

Page 770




Ascent Environmental

=] 7ol Brothers at Feisom Ranch Site

- FOlsom South of US. 50

e =1 Specific Plan Area Boundary

ESRI Imagery

Source: Adapted by Ascent Environmental in 2019

Figure 4-1 Residential Cancer Risk Contours

City of Folsom
Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch Project Environmental Review

Environmenta

ina Millica

Point of Maximun impact

18010076.01 GIS 003




Item No. 8.

Page 772




Item No. 8.

Page 773




Item No. 8.

Page 774




Item No. 8.

Page 775




Item No. 8.

Page 776




Item No. 8.

Page 777




Item No. 8.

Page 778




Item No. 8.

Page 779




Item No. 8.

Page 780




Item No. 8.

Page 781




Item No. 8.

Page 782




Item No. 8.

Page 783




Item No. 8.

Page 784




Item No. 8.

Page 785




Item No. 8.

Page 786




Item No. 8.

Page 787




Item No. 8.

Page 788




Item No. 8.

Page 789




Item No. 8.

Page 790




Item No. 8.

Page 791




Item No. 8.

Page 792




Item No. 8.

Page 793




Item No. 8.

Page 794




Item No. 8.

Page 795




Item No. 8.

Page 796




Item No. 8.

Page 797




Item No. 8.

Page 798




Item No. 8.

Page 799




Item No. 8.

Page 800




Item No. 8.

Page 801




Item No. 8.

Page 802




Item No. 8.

Page 803




Item No. 8.

Page 804




Item No. 8.

Page 805




Item No. 8.

Page 806




Item No. 8.

Page 807




Item No. 8.

Page 808




Item No. 8.

Page 809




Item No. 8.

Page 810




Item No. 8.

Page 811




Item No. 8.

Page 812




Item No. 8.

Page 813




Item No. 8.

Page 814




Item No. 8.

Page 815




Item No. 8.

Page 816




Item No. 8.

Page 817




Item No. 8.

Page 818




Item No. 8.

Page 819




Item No. 8.

Page 820




Item No. 8.

Page 821




Item No. 8.

Page 822




Item No. 8.

Page 823




Item No. 8.

Page 824




Item No. 8.

Page 825




Item No. 8.

Page 826




Item No. 8.

Page 827




Item No. 8.

Page 828




Item No. 8.

Page 829




Item No. 8.

Page 830




Item No. 8.

Page 831




Item No. 8.

Page 832




Item No. 8.

Page 833




Item No. 8.

Page 834




Item No. 8.

Page 835




Item No. 8.

Page 836




Item No. 8.

Page 837




Item No. 8.

Page 838




Item No. 8.

Page 839




Item No. 8.

Page 840




Item No. 8.

Page 841




Item No. 8.

Page 842




Item No. 8.

Page 843




Item No. 8.

Page 844




Item No. 8.

Page 845




Item No. 8.

Page 846




Item No. 8.

Page 847




Item No. 8.

Page 848




Item No. 8.

Page 849




Item No. 8.

Page 850




Item No. 8.

Page 851




Item No. 8.

Page 852




Item No. 8.

Page 853




Item No. 8.

Page 854




Item No. 8.

Page 855




Item No. 8.

Page 856




Item No. 8.

Page 857




Item No. 8.

Page 858




Item No. 8.

Page 859




Item No. 8.

Page 860




Item No. 8.

Page 861




Item No. 8.

Page 862




Item No. 8.

Page 863




Item No. 8.

Page 864




Item No. 8.

Page 865




Item No. 8.

Page 866




Item No. 8.

Page 867




Item No. 8.

Page 868




Item No. 8.

Page 869




Item No. 8.

Page 870




Item No. 8.

Page 871




Item No. 8.

Page 872




Item No. 8.

Page 873




Item No. 8.

Page 874




Item No. 8.

Page 875




Item No. 8.

Page 876




Item No. 8.

Page 877




Item No. 8.

Page 878




Item No. 8.

Page 879




Item No. 8.

Page 880




Item No. 8.

Page 881




Item No. 8.

Page 882




Item No. 8.

Page 883




Item No. 8.

Page 884




Item No. 8.

Page 885




Item No. 8.

Page 886




o0
[e)
P
S
@
=




Item No. 8.

Page 888







Item No. 8.

Page 890




Item No. 8.

Page 891




Item No. 8.

Page 892




Item No. 8.

Page 893




Item No. 8.

Page 894




Item No. 8.

Page 895




Item No. 8.

Page 896




	Top
	1. Presentation Regarding Regional Housing Needs Assessment Schedule/Housing Element Update - Planned Process and Schedule for the Housing Element Update
	item No. 1 - Presentation Regarding Regional Housing Needs Assessment Schedule/Housing Element Update - Planned Process and Schedule for the Housing Element Update

	2. Approval of the February 21, 2020 Special Meeting Minutes
	Item No. 2 - Approval of the February 21, 2020 Special Meeting Minutes

	3. Approval of the February 25, 2020 Special/Regular Meeting Minutes
	Item No. 3 - Approval of the February 25, 2020 Special/Regular Meeting Minutes

	4. Resolution No. 10396 - A Resolution in Support of the "Reducing Crime and Keeping California Safe Act of 2020"
	Item No. 4 - Resolution No. 10396 - A Resolution in Support of the "Reducing Crime and Keeping California Safe Act of 2020"

	5. Resolution No. 10397 – A Resolution Adopting a List of Projects for Fiscal Year 2020-21 to be Funded by Senate Bill 1: The Road Repair and Accountability Act
	Item No 5 - Resolution No. 10397 – A Resolution Adopting a List of Projects for Fiscal Year 2020-21 to be Funded by Senate Bill 1: The Road Repair and Accountability Act

	6. Resolution No. 10401 – A Resolution Directing the Preparation of Engineer’s Report for the following Landscaping and Lighting Districts for Fiscal Year 2020-2021 American River Canyon North, American River Canyon North No. 2, American River Canyon North No. 3, Blue Ravine Oaks, Blue Ravine Oaks No. 2, Briggs Ranch, Broadstone, Broadstone No. 4, Broadstone Unit No. 3, Cobble Ridge, Cobble Hills Ridge II/Reflections II, Folsom Heights, Folsom Heights No. 2, Hannaford Cross, Lake Natoma Shores, Los Cerros, Natoma Station, Natoma Valley, Prairie Oaks Ranch, Prospect Ridge, Sierra Estates, Silverbrook, Steeplechase, The Residences at American River Canyon, The Residences at American River Canyon II, Willow Creek Estates East, Willow Creek Estates East No. 2, Willow Creek Estates South, and Willow Springs
	Item No. 6 - Resolution No. 10401 – A Resolution Directing the Preparation of Engineer’s Report for the following Landscaping and Lighting Districts for Fiscal Year 2020-2021

	7. Resolution No. 10399 - A Resolution to Amend the Empire Ranch Specific Plan to Increase the Maximum Number of Stories for Single-Family Residences from Two-Stories to Two and One-Half Stories (Without Changing the Maximum Building Height of 35 Feet), to Increase the Maximum Lot Coverage for Single-Story Residences from 45% to 50%, and to Allow Single-Story Homes Situated on Downslope Lots to Build Out the Lower Level Basement Area to a Maximum of 25% of the Floor Area of the Primary Floor Area for the Empire Ranch Specific Plan Amendment Project (to be continued to the March 24, 2020 meeting)
	Item No. 7 - Resolution No. 10399 - A Resolution to Amend the Empire Ranch Specific Plan to Increase the Maximum Number of Stories for Single-Family Residences from Two-Stories to Two and One-Half Stories (Without Changing the Maximum Building Height of 35 Feet), to Increase the Maximum Lot Coverage for Single-Story Residences from 45% to 50%, and to Allow Single-Story Homes Situated on Downslope Lots to Build Out the Lower Level Basement Area to a Maximum of 25% of the Floor Area of the Primary Floor Area for the Empire Ranch Specific Plan Amendment Project (to be continued to the March 24, 2020 meeting)

	8. Toll Brothers at Folsom Ranch - Northwest Corner of White Rock Road and East Bidwell Street in the Folsom Plan Area (PN 19-091)
	3-10-20 item 8 OCR optimized

	Bottom

